JASPER COUNTY BOARDOFHEALTH

116 W 4% St S, Newton, lowa 50208
Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224

Date of Meeting: Thursday, May 12,2022 Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EQC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, [owa 50208
PUBLICNOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ABOVE-MENTIONED GOVERNMENTAL BODY
WILL MEET AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE ABOVE SETOUT. THE TENTATIVE AGENDA
NOTICE, OF WHICH THE CONTENT CAN BE SUBJECT TO CHANGE, (PER CHAPTER 21, CODE OF
IOWA), FOR SAID MEETING IS ASFOLLOWS:

This meeting may be attended virtually via Zoom
or via phone by calling (312) 626-6799 & enter ID 971577360514
Or the following link https./jasper.zoom.us/{/97157736051

The virtual meeting option is provided for convenience and cannot guarantee access; if a member of the public
wishes to ensure participation in the meeting, they should attend in person.

Tentative Agenda: Jasper County Board of Health:
Call to order: Roll call of Jasper County Board of Health members
Item 2: Approval of the Agenda: (Action)
Item 3: Approval of Minutes: March 10, 2022 (Action) (Attachment 3 pages)
Item 4: Other Outside Agency Reports: (information only)
1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters (Attachment I page)
2.) WIC: March report for WIC, Sierra Stevens, MICA (Attachment 4 pages)
3.) I-smile: 2% quarter FY 22 report, Melissa Woodhouse (Attachment 3 pages)
Item 5: Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan 2022 (CHA/CHIP) (Information only)
e Top unmet needs in Jasper County (Attachment 1 page)

e Next step: health improvement plan
Item 6: Budget hearings update for FY 22 & FY 23- (information only) 3/29/2022 approved

e Final FY 22 budget was approved as presented with the COVID technology grant

¢ Final FY 23 budget approval $478,550
-reduced by $1200 in mileage, $2000 auto expense, $1500 office furniture

Item 7: State of lowa grants ~ seceking approval (Action for 1-3)
1.) IDNR for Commercial Septic Pumpers Inspection Contract 22ESDWQBTGROT-0002-50
(Attachment 12 pages) - Kevin Luetters, Environmental Health
2.) IDPH for Local Public Health Services Grant FY 23 #448626- $86545 (Attachment 2 pages)
3.) IDPH for Immunization Grant FY 23 #454275- $11200 (Attachment 2 pages)

Item 8: Technology grant - CADE COVID for IT upgrades and Confinement (Action foritems 1-10)
¢ Time frame is to be complete by 7.1.2022, for budget year FY 22 which ends 6.30.2022
o Tentative move date: 6.13.2022. Tight turnaround time. All expenses — 100% with grant.

e Update for the technology and confinement grant.
1.) IDPH implementation/work plan (Attachment 7 pages)

2.) IDPH contract amendment #15 — Contract 5885BT450 updates (Attachment 2 pages)



Subcontracts/agreements-
3.) SCI communications (Attachment 3 pages)
-Internet lines to the new building from the Courthouse
-Quotes from IT. IT preferred buy over lease. $44854.72
4.) Kline Electric (Attachment 4 pages)
-Conference rooms in the new building.
- Only vendor for Control 4 in the area. We have some of the equipment from a
previous purchase of the Control 4 products. This is also what is used at the EOC
-They can complete the project before the move date.
-Quote $29204 includes labor and Audio/Visual supplies
5.) Waldinger- for Jasper County Sheriff’s Office (confinement funds) (Attachment 3 pages)
- They are the HVAC provider for Sheriff’s Office per maintenance director.
- They can complete the project by 6.30.2022.
- Bid from Maintenance for Sheriff’s Office - $21653
6.) Marco copier purchase- $5455.26 (Attachment 8 pages)
- Lowest bid. Xerox $5499, Forbes $7712
- Should deliver to new building by move date
7.) Marco copier 5-year Maintenace agreement (Attachment 3 pages)
- $5886.17-5 year service contract
8.) CDW equipment purchased (Attachment 2 pages)
- bid from IT $20491.73
9.) Marco for Sheriff's Office audio visual room (Attachment § pages)
- Bid from IT $8614.11
- Kline Electric had a higher bid with Control 4 but it is not needed for this space.
10.) Kline Electric $6552 (Attachment 2 pages)
- 120” motorized projection screen for new conference room with installation
- Need big enough to cover the window and will connect with Control 4 system.
Item 9: Jasper County Health Department Agency Reports: (Information) March/April 2022
Item 10: Public input: This is the time of the meeting that a citizen may address the Board on matters that are
included in the agenda or a matter that is not on the regular agenda. After being recognized by the Chair, each
person may be given three (3) minutes to speak as time allows. Comments and/or questions must be related to
the polices or services and shall not include derogatory statements or comments about any individual. Except in
cases of legal emergency, the Board cannot take formal action at the meeting, but may ask the staff to research
the matter or have the matter placed on a subsequent agenda.

Item 11: Next meeting Date: Thursday, July 14, 2022, 11:00 AM Jasper County Administrative Building, 315
W 314 St N, large conference room, Newton, lowa 50208.

Future meetings: September 8, November 10

Item 12: Motion to Adjourn: (Action)

If you are unable to attend in person and would like to call or via Zoom, please contact Becky Pryor at
bpryor(a jasperta.org or call (641)787-9224, extension 3, and leave a message.




JASPER COUNTYBOARDOFHEALTH
116 W 4t St. S, Newton, Iowa 50208

Jasper County Health Department: (641)787-9224
Jasper County Board of Health Minutes
Date of Meeting: Thursday, March 10, 2022

Time of Meeting: 11:00 AM
Location of Meeting: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208
Roll Call

Board of Health Members Present:

Margot Voshell, Donna Akins, Dr. Cope, Julie Smith, Mike Balmer (via Zoom)

Health Department Employees and State Consultant

Becky Pryor, Melissa Gary, Kristina Winfield, Heather Bombei, IDPH State Consultant
Outside agencies:

Kevin Luetters-Environmental Health, Megan Thompson-MICA, Jamee Pierson-Newton News
Public: None attended

Approval of Agenda:
Motion made by: Donna Akins Second by: Dr. Cope Motion passed: unanimously
Approval of Minutes: January 13, 2022

Motion to approve made by: Dr. Cope Second by: Mike Balmer ~ Motion passed: unanimously

Other Outside Agency Reports:

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters-Community Development Director, Environmental Health sent
out letters to eligible residents for the $10,000,000 Water Infrastructure grant. Funding for the grant is through
the state’s ARPA funds. Criteria for eligibility is houses must be built prior to 1985 and there can be no
transfers done after 2009 and the house must be in an unsewered community such as Kilduff, Galesburg, or Ira.
10 residents have received grant funds totaling about $180,000 which will be used by local contractors to install
new septic systems. Kevin is assisting 5-6 more residents with applications.

2.) MCAH report FY22 Q1: Marion County Public Health, Handout given. Julie Miller’s last day employed by
Marion County Public Health was on March 4, 2022

Megan Thompson, Health Servies Coordinator for MICA out of Marshall County explained how the state
developed new regions and Jasper County is now in region 7 along with Marshall County. MICA has applied
for 15t Five, MCHS, and WIC grants for Jasper County. MICA already provides WIC services in Jasper County,
and they hope to start providing the other services on July 1, 2022. Discussions on ways to better serve WIC
families in Jasper County.

Old Business

1.) Budget Hearings update for FY22 & FY23: The Board of Supervisors have scheduled budget meetings
for March 29, 2022, at 9:30 A.M.

2.) COVID technology grant:

Workplan emailed to Board and discussed. See attachment. Continuing work plan for public health IT upgrades
to include Subcontracts will be sent to County Attorney, then pre-authorizations from IDPH. IDPH will approve
the copier since the purchase will be over $5000. We are on a tight turnaround time with the move to the new
building to be in June and the purchases to be made in this fiscal year by 6/30/2022.



3.) Community Health Assessment and Improvement Plan (CHA/CHIP) 2022- information only

» A total of 341 surveys have been completed

» Virtual meeting 3.31.2022 with Mercy One Newton at 11:30 AM. Becky encouraged everyone to
register or email PR@skiffmed.com to receive an email to register.

New Business

1.) Local Public Health Systems survey 2021: Becky gave a report on Jasper County’s information and
statistics pertaining to the survey.

2.) Healtheare workers shortage in Jasper County: Becky presented on the results of the survey were given.
We will continue to work with our community partners to help find ways to recruit and retain healthcare
workers in Jasper County.

3.) Policies review of changes: Updated job descriptions for Administrator, Public Health Coordinator, Health
Department Assistant and Board of Health members. Updated of the organizational chart/line of authority.
Motion to approve made by: Donna Akins  Second by: Julic Smith Motion passed: unanimously
Jasper County Health Department Agency Report:

e Administrative updates: (Becky Pryor):
»  New address 315 W 37 St N, Suite 100, Newton, [A Possible move date: around mid-
June 2022
¢ Financial update: July 21-February 22 all staff working hours billed to grants.
= LPHS: billed in full § 86948
PHEP: $6226, plus $1275 EMS.
COVID response grant: $8146 left
COVID equity $61145 left
COVID grants can be for FY 22 or FY 23.
Jasper Commumity Foundation grant for Safe Kids- writing
o Emergency Preparedness:

» Planning a mass casualty drill with Mercy One Newton, EMA and other willing
healthcare facilities. Call down drill complete in February. Prepared for a mass shelter
but not called in fortornado on 3/5/2022.

o Health Department Assistant’s report (Melissa Gary):

= Following up on the reminder postcards for the COVID vaccine, we mailed out 2306.

» Homecare reimbursement: January 2022, we were billed for a total of 37 hours, total
amount paid $1110. February 2022, we were billed fora total of 41 hours, total amount
paid $1237.50. Comerstone Caregiving is seeing 5 clients and we have heard positive
feedback from the clients.

= Inventory management: received 7 pallets of PPE and disinfectant. Made several
deliveries of gloves, masks, gowns, N95 masks, rapid COVID tests, and disinfectant to
all the long-term care facilities, Capstone, Progress, Optimae and other county
departments. Continuing to work with EMA to sort the PPE and update the inventory in
the system.

»  SafeKids: Have a meeting set with Newton Police Department’s Julie Britton and with
Lucas Hughes from the YMCA about collaborating more with them on youth injury
prevention. We are assisting a PCM high school student with a Mental Health Day on
March 23, 2022, and will host a table at the event. We will hosta table at the YMCA’s
Healthy Kids Day on April 30, 2022, promoting youth injury prevention, child abuse
awareness, and child passenger safety. April is child abuse prevention month, to promote
we hope to have a billboard saying “Protecting Children is Everyone’s Business” in

Jasper County. We will have a pinwheel garden located at Newton City Hall. Working



with YPA group on a “Dance, Don’t Drink” campaign at all the Jasper County high
schools for prom.

e Public Health updates: (Kristina Winfield):
= Covid update: Cases have dropped significantly. There were 1210 cases in January
2022, 440 cases in February 2022, and, currently, in March, there are only 22 cases. The
CDC has Jasper County listed at low risk and the new guidance is to stay up to date with
the vaccines and test if anyone has symptoms.
*»  We coordinated with DMACC and Primary Healthcare to offer a mobile HIV and STD
test clinic on April 18, 2022, from 10am-2pm at DMACC
» CarcMore is offering a mobile clinic in Newton for their patients
» Becky and Kristina plan to attend the state Public Health Conference, from May 3-5,
2022.
Public input: none
Next meeting: Thursday, May 12, 2022, Time: 11:00 AM, Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St §, Newton

Motion to go to closed session:
Motion made by: Mike Balmer Second by: Donna Akins Motion passes: unanimously

Closed Session 21.5.i; Performance evaluation for Board of Health Administrator, Rebecca “Becky” Pryor.
Start Time 12:09pm End Time: 12:34pm

To evaluate the professional competency of an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, ot discharge
is being considered when necessary to prevent needless and irreparable mjury to that individual’s reputation and
that individual requests a closed session.

Motion to end close session: 12:34 PM
Motion made by: Mike Balmer Second by: Donna Akins Motion passes: unanimously

Adjourn: 12:34 PM

Minutes taken by: Melissa Gary, Assistant

Approved during Board of Health meeting on 05/12/2022.

Date: 05/12/2022

Board of Health



sajyeadoud SuoqySiau o1 yseay BulAlied puim ayi
YHMm pPaje(al-puim aie 3sow - squlejdw o)) aouesiny

Ae Ui suoladsul Jadwind Bujniels
sjuedydde 9z -

spoafoad Jueid pajiels aAey SI01DRIIUOD -
- IUBIDY DUNTINIISBAIU] JDJeA

'3UI99N Y3jeaH jo pieog 7zt AN Joy saiepdn

N - - z N - - T - - sjule|dwoD 10 $aNss| Auy
€ 4 - - € - - T - 4 plos suy 153 uopey
e/ojo/olo/ofo/ofo/oft/0jo0/0]€/0|T/0[C/0 saug 504 / saiqey
¥ . - - - Z T z syujeidwo) asuesinn

- - - - - - - - - - suoijdadsy) Jadwing juej ondag

T - - - - suooadsuf Ajjoed oone|
€ - - - - suoydadsuj Ayjioe4 Sujuue]
- - - z 0t z - - - - suoioadsuyi eds/jood
T
T

51531 JIIBMN
S|l pRuopueqy pasin|d
pPa1oNJIsuoD) Sj|9p MaN
suolloadsu| Jajsuel | Jo awil
suorpradsu) 7 |ead Jndas

] 5 B

ARl ABRL A 5] e
950 | AON | Do | des | sny [ e

Ady-1BIN 1ZZ0TAL
Yyl eaH jo pieog Auno) Jadser 01 ulsoday |RluawILOIAUS

Bu1393IN Y¥eSH 40 PJeoq ZZ0Z ARIN



« ’K Mid-lowa Community Action (MICA)

Helping People. Changing Lives. Building Communities.

Serving Families in: Boone, Hardin, Jasper, Poweshiek,
Marshall, Stery and Tama Counties.

'Eldorau

lowa Falls 109
Marshalltown 1232
Grinnell 132
Tama 185
Colfax 52
Newton 383
Settlement 15
Boone 202
Ames 1038
Nevada

Ackley

Traer

Brooklyn

Agency Total

I-Smile™ Dental Home Initiative

The following information is from the most recent |-Smile Newsletter that can be
found at ismile.idph.iowa.gov

The I-Smile™ dental home initiative connects Towa children and
families with dental, medical, and community resources (o ensure a
lifetime of health and wellness. Good oral health allows children the
ability to cat well, grow and thrive, concentrate on learning, feel
positive about their appearance, and improve social interactions, thus
contributing to overall well-being and reducing future dental and
medical costs.

SFY 21 Percent of Medicaid Enrolled Children receiving a service

MICA’S Learning
Communities

Over the past year, MICA’s
learning communities have grown
to three teams that help move
important initiatives forward at
MICA. The teams are; The Trauma
Informed Resiliency Team, The
Data & Process Team and The
Inclusion, Diversity, Equity &
Action (IDEA) Team. Any staff
member may participate in these
teams. One example of a new
initiative is the Trauma Informed
group revamped the onboarding
process to include an education
component related to trauma
informed approach. New staff are
provided with resources for self-
care and ways to work with
families with a trauma informed
lens.

from a Dentist

Age 0-2 19%
Age 35 53%
Age 6-9 60%
Age 10-12 35%

How MICA promotes Dental Homes:

At MICA, we recommend a dental visit by age 1 and regular screenings
cvery 6 months to establish dental care and prevent tooth decay. MICA
promotes dental care by making informing calls to all newly eligible
Medicaid recipients so they arc awarc of their benefits and the
recommendations [or preventive care visits. The I-Smile team works to link
children to regular dental care with local dentists and can give vouchers to
uninsured children who cannot afford dental carc and/or trecatment. An oral
health screening is part of every child health visit and fluoride is applied at
this visit as well. Parents arc asked if they nced assistance locating or setting
up dental carc anc. MICA stall help with this when needed.




Oral Health Data

In 2019, more than 6,500 EMERGENCY DENTAL
DEPARTMENT OFFICE
Iowans presented to the Sl PR e e
emergency department
for preventable dental
treatment needs

Post Treatment Care

Tregtment of Oral Disease

XXXX
CRAE

Prevention of Future Disease

Costs Billed to Medical Insurance
$4,474,475

Emergency departments
are a Band-Aid for
dental treatment. Yet,
lowa emergency
$1,270200 ) oo departments billed out

$9.2 million for dental
$3s1 needs in 2019

Medicaid Private Self-Pay Other Gov Other

52,159,614

Tave: hopital discharge data are collected by thelowa Hospral Association dniehalf of IDPH in accordance withlows Code sextion 135166, The Jowa Departrent of Public Health may use these
datsta conduct public health swvaifance and svaluste public health surveillance programs

Jowa Department of PublicHealth ] Bureauof Oral and Health Delivery System | June 2020

MICA Service Area 2020 ED Visits for Oral Health

MCAH Contractor  Calendar Year

Preventable Dental Diagnoses (OP) =" =

A preventable dental diagnosis iz defined by the fioilowing IC0-10 codes! KO2.5-KDZ.7, K029, K03.5, K04.1-K04.2, {04 6-K04.7 H04.5. anc K1Z.2

i
Hndicates suppressed value: count of Sor lass ;I[‘w‘ B” "‘!hﬂf"ﬂ;
Age
B 1518
Ly P! =
5 7 S
L L
{: Z
i \ £ 430
"y T 5 e sy
! L B e i3
! i -2 35 53 EHET 1513 182
i Race/Ethnicity
4
7 / N 2L AN
i \ .
\
1 ]
A4 =
)} J.‘ B
o w4 3
W 2
by e &
».‘_I f‘ =
5 { ]
2 2022 Mapbex © CpenStrectidap Y ;
z
Gender S
H
i — = é
3
*

# Casas per 10,000 lowans [Ags-Adjusted] NF VR



MICA Service Area 2020 ED Visits - Charges

Preventable Dental Diagnoses (OP) &= ™ ||DFH

4 preventable dental diagnosis is cefimad by the following 100-10 codes: KD2.5-M02.7, KD2.9, KO2,5, €04 1-K0L 2, 404 6-K04.7 X024 3. anc K122

4 : Iﬂﬁﬂe nrtmem
*ndicates suppressed value: count of Sor less
i L
¥
Y L Age
("1 {)
/ { $1,212,457
lL E
. p—, =
tad,, ! )
1 £ $493,647
! . &
5 | m 841788 52427
,:1 I 3-5 2] 10-14 15.18 1820
H
L") , . _»
L = Race/Ethnicity
;2' W Race/Ethnicity
} /
..
o s -,
£ 2022 Mapbox. © OpenStrastidap X3 _E
”_': Ll T Wmowe
Place of Service 5 5265156  ppggec  NealEN NIH ARianRl :;;ezgo
2 . $104,000 .
§ 52060081 = $49,368 576,233 .
g $12 340 0 30 s2520 31,560
Outpstient  tmergency Leboratory  Obzervatior  Trerapy ($) drher N= Wit Hisparic i~ Black N ALEN N= dsian P unkngwn
Surger (8] Room (& {s Qutpatiant (8]
Gender
Primary Payor
Wiedicsie {

RO SRR <1, 255 592 Femzle _ £805,155
$603,108
32,523
$1,172,047

1515573
Charges Billed

Mate




‘-I‘lll'ﬂIlﬂE'HI!l'ﬁlIﬂ.l’.IlllIR!I‘Ii*nullﬂﬂﬁﬁ!ﬂﬂ”ﬂﬂﬁﬂ“ﬂﬁ!ﬂﬂ‘ﬂH‘ﬂﬂH"ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬁuﬁnﬁmﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂ

.ﬁﬂh‘ﬂiﬂ"*ﬂ!lllliiililiiilliliiﬂﬁl’ﬂﬂtﬂi!l‘lllll.li!'l.ili'ﬂ“'i’lllﬁ!lll'SllliﬂﬂﬂﬁiIlllllll!!lllilﬁ!‘!!lﬂllllllﬂllllﬂlﬂ‘

Other Health Program Updates:

Child Care Nurse Consultant (CCNC)

The Child Care Nurse Consultant has been working on trainings for local childcare providers. Medication
Administration Trainings are being held to train providers on the proper storage and delivery of medications for children
in their care. The course requires a 1-hour skills competency check to be completed after taking the course. The CCNC
provides both the course and the skills check-off.

Child Health

Child Health staff are seeing families in person, ensuring kids have medical and dental homes, immunizations are up to
date and developmental milestones are on track. Child Health staff can help families connect with local providers for
routine health care as well as many other community resources. A strong focus this year will be on adolescent health,
ensuring teens have access to regular well-child exams and mental health screenings. Child Health Staff also promote
lead testing for children at 1 year, 2 years and anytime there is an assessed risk for high lead or lead exposure.

1% Five
The 1** Five program provides connections to early intervention services and other community resources for families
with children 0-5 who have been referred by a primary care provider for developmental concerns. The Site Coordinator
is currently training local providers on developmental screenings (ASQ-3 and ASQ-SE), implementation and workflow in
the clinic setting. To learn more about 1! Five visit https://idph.iowa.gov/1stfive or contact Jessica Miller, 641-752-7162.

Maternal Health

MICA’s Maternal Health Program offers support to women during and after pregnancy with services such as prenatal
education, social support & resources, dental screenings & referrals, and nutritional guidance. Working in conjunction
with regular doctor visits and prenatal care, the Maternal Health Nurse and Social Worker help expectant mothers
address barriers that may affect them and their unborn baby. We also provide information about what to expect during
pregnancy, including how to deal with physical and emotional changes and resources to prepare for the arrival of baby.
We can provide prenatal vitamins if needed and connect moms to local health care providers for regular prenatal health
care. Referrals to the Maternal Health program can be emailed to Jana Larsen at jana.larsen@micaonline.org or faxed
to 641-752-9724.

Pick A Better Snack

PABS has a new Nutrition Educator, Noemi Nava-Castellanos. Noemi is providing lessons in seven elementary schools in
Marshall and Tama Counties. Lessons consist of nutrition education, fruit and veggie tasting and fun physical activities.
Family Newsletters are also given to students monthly to promote healthy behaviors at home.

I-Smile
I-Smile is busy providing sealants to children at local schools with 40% or higher free & reduced lunch rates. Students
that participate (with parent consent) in this free program are provided with an oral health screening, application of
fluoride varnish and sealants to prevent tooth decay. Students also receive oral health education, toothpaste, a
toothbrush and floss to promote healthy habits at home. If children have active tooth decay, the RDH will follow up
with a parent/guardian and refer to a local dentist for treatment.
The I-Smile program is looking to hire a Registered Dental Hygienist to help with school based sealants and oral health
screenings. Job postings cab be found on the MICA website. www.micaonline.org

ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂEgﬂlﬂﬁ%§lﬁﬂ%ﬁéﬁﬁa%ﬁ!s!ﬂH5&3H#i&‘ﬂ!ﬂﬂﬂ!ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂﬁ#ﬂHﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ&Eﬁ.‘!GﬁﬂEﬁﬂiﬁfﬂ!iﬂ[&ﬁﬁﬂﬁi"ﬁﬁi;%ﬂli!!l‘*kaﬁ&!ﬁﬂﬁ%fﬁs

SlIIIIﬁlHﬁll‘lﬁﬂﬂlﬂlllllIIII!III!III‘IIIIHHﬁlHﬁﬂ.ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂ-Il‘lIlﬁlIH“HEIIHHNH!IIISHHlﬁﬂﬂﬁlﬂﬂﬁlwﬂug



F" sziﬁ h., ’1\\‘ J"&\
————=—  |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 2" Quarter FY22 M\‘%%@NY

January - March 2022

Marion County Public Health's I-Smile™ program proudly provides preventive dental service
to Appanoose, Clarke, Decatur, Jasper, Lucas, Marion, Monroe, Poweshiek, Ringgold and
Wayne Counties!

= |-Smile™ Early Childhood Fluoride Program

I-Smile™ Fluoride program serves all preschool and head start programs (Ages 2-5) in ten counties twice per
school year, fall & spring. We provide a dental screening, fluoride varnish application and age-appropriate
dental education.

Care coordination is provided to families when a child has suspected decay, a high-risk screening. Each child
must have parental consent to participate.

County : # Children Receiving # Children Suspected Decay Total # of services=
Dental Screenings Dental Decay R Screen, Fluoride, Risk
ate 4 &
Served Assessment

" Early Childhood
I-Smile Totals 1136 123 3552

Preschools, Head Start programs are served Sept-November and March-May.

I-Smile™ partnered with IMP ECI to purchase puppets for our preschool fall presentation.
Meet Pete & Polly. (& TSNS _




[-Srile s

=== |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 2" Quarter FY22

= |-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program

The I-Smile™ @ School Sealant Program serves eligible elementary schools (higher than 40% free & reduced
lunch rate) in MCPH ten-county service area once per school year. The dental teams set up a mini-dental clinic
and provide FREE preventive dental services. Dental screening, fluoride varnish applications, sealants applied if

needed and individualized oral hygiene instruction.

Each child must have parental consent to participate.

I-Smile™@School Progr QM (school year 2021-22)
County Student # Dental # Suspected Decay # Dental Sealants
Participation Screenings Dental Decay Rate Placed
** Appanoose 33.3% 261 56 21.5% 418
*¥** Clarke 31.4% 145 15 10.3% 302
** Decatur 29.4% 123 24 18% 189
*** Jasper 27.3% 376 40 10.6% 582
Lucas 20.2% 138 26 18.8% 163
** [***Marion 25.1% 153 9 5.9% 157
Monroe 24.7% 102 20 19.6% 113
*** poweshiek 13.7% 84 10 11.9% 103
** Ringgold 46.7% 27 0 0% 37
** \Wayne 24.9% 86 i) 12.8% 57
Totals 1505 211 Avg 14% 2121

** Schools in county not completed ***Ineligible schools in county

Schools still to be served for 2021-22 school year:

Seymour Elementary Mt Ayr Elementary

Clarke Middle School declined services.

Northstar Elementary

Moulton-Udell Elementary

MCPH Service area - Dental Offices currently accepting newly eligible Medicaid patients:

Appanoose County: River Hills, Centerville

Clarke County: Infinity Health, Osceola (previously CHCSI)

Decatur County: Infinity Health, Leon/Lamoni (previously CHCSI)

Wayne County: Prairie Trails Dental, Corydon (Wayne County residents only)

Many dental providers serve existing Medicaid children & families that are established with the dental
office in MCPH ten-county service area. Thank them for all they do to keep underserved families

healthy!




F" Smi;ﬁ h, ‘.‘\n\ ':( 4’\
== |-Smile™ Program BOH Report: 2" Quarter FY22 hﬂﬁ%@@

lowa Medicaid data @ lowa Public Health Dental Tracking Portal website:
https://tracking.idph.iowa.gov/Health/Oral-Health/Child-Dental-Services-Medicaid-Data

Check out the number of Medicaid enrolled children in your county on this site. Plus, lots of
other great information can be filtered out using different data drop down.

WIC: TOTAL preventive oral health services (Screenings, Fluoride varnish, Risk
assessment, OH instruction, Care coordination) provided at WIC clinics:

Appanoose: 158 Clarke: 51 Decatur: 29 Jasper: 235
Lucas: 24 Marion: 1148 Monroe: 111 Poweshiek: 195

Ringgold: 34 Wayne: 44

If you have questions or concerns about the data or information enclosed in this report, please email me. Thank you.

Melissa A. Woodhouse, RDH

I-Smile™ & I-Smile™ @ School Coordinator i

P
Marion County Public Health 3 b
2003 N. Lincoln St. PO Box 152 Knoxville |1A 50138 - '

641-828-2238 mwoodhouse@marioncountyiowa,gov




1 |Mental Heaith (IP, Education, Awareness, Crisis)| 86 | 13.4%

2 |Substance Abuse (Drugs) 33 | 12.3% | 26%
3 |Own Your Health / Preventive & Wellness 300 | 11.2% | 37%
4 Homelessness : 6.7% | 44%
5 [Child Care 15 | 5.6% | 49%
6 |Healthcare Staffing Shortage 4 5.2% | 54%
7 |Up-to-date local ER Services | | 5.2% | 60%
8 |Healthcare Transportation 4.9% | 65%
9 |Access to Primary Care 4.1% | 69%
10 |Obesity (Nutrition / Exercise) | a1% | 73%
11 |Affordable Housing 10 | 3.7% | 76%

Poverty |

Other Needs With Votes: Food Insecurity, Visiting Specialist, Chronic Disease Management, Dental Services taking Medicaid,
Senior Health, Awareness of Services, Domestic Violence, Peds, Women Health, Suicide, Home Health and Teen Births.




Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
CONTRACT NUMBER 22ESDWQBTGROT-0002-50

Between
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
And
Jasper COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have entered into this Cooperative Agreement on the day and year last
specified below.

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
By: Date:

Eric Wiklund, Supervisor, NPDES Section

CONTRACTOR
By: Date:
Jasper County Board of Health

For DNR use only (contractor should ignore):
1. Retain a copy of the signed Contract in the project file and send a hardcopy with 1* invoice to Budget & Finance.

2. Email a copy of the executed Contract to Jenny.Miller@dnr.iowa.gov (please place the Contract # in the subject

line).
3. For Capitols Funded Contracts, email a copy of the executed Contract to kara.bryant@dnr.iowa.gov.

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 1



Cooperative Agreement= Contract with another governmental entity

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

This Cooperative Agreement is entered into between the lowa Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and Jasper
County Board of Health (Contractor). The parties agree as follows:

Section 1 IDENTITY OF THE PARTIES

1.1 Parties. DNR is authorized to enter into this Contract. DNR’s address is: Wallace State Office Building, 502 East 9*
Street, Des Moines, lowa 50319.

Jasper County Board of Health, a county board of health (Jasper County or Contractor) a Legal Entity Type is
organized under the laws of the State of lowa. The Jasper County Board of Health address is Jasper Co. Health
Center, 115 N 2nd Ave. E, Newton, |IA 50208.

1.2 Project Managers. Each party has designated a Project Manager, who shall be responsible for oversight and
negotiation of any contract maodifications, as follows:

DNR Project Manager: Tim Grotheer
Environmental Specialist
DNR Water Quality Bureau
502 East Ninth Street
Des Moines, IA 50319
Phone: 515-725-8414
Email: Tim.grotheer@dnr.iowa.gov

Name of Other Party Kevin Luetters- 2\S oo, 3"&-‘ 54_‘ N, S\Jﬂ’e tgo

Newton, 1A 50208
Phone: (641) 792-7603
Email: kluetters@ca.jasper.ia.us-

"\On PN .0
Section 2 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE J 5

2.1 Statutory Authority. DNR enters into this Cooperative Agreement based on statutory authority provided in lowa
Code section 455B.172(5).

2.2 Background. The lowa Department of Natural Resources licenses and regulates Commercial Septic Tank Cleaners
as required by lowa Code 455B.172 and under 567 lowa Administrative Code (IAC) chapter 68, “Commercial Septic
Tank Cleaners”. According to lowa Code section 455B.172(5), DNR may contract for the delegation of the authority
for inspection of land application sites, record reviews, and equipment inspections to a county board of health. In
the event of entering into such a contract, the DNR shall retain concurrent authority over such activities. Further,
annual license and license renewal fees collected pursuant to lowa Code section 455B.172 shall be deposited in
the septic management fund and are appropriated to the DNR for purposes of contracting with county boards of
health to conduct land application site inspections, record reviews, and septic cleaning equipment inspections.

2.3 Purpose. The DNR’s purpose in entering into this Contract is to delegate to the Jasper County Board of Health the
authority for inspection of land application sites, record reviews, and equipment inspections, as is allowed by lowa
Code section 455B.172 for Jasper County. In entering into this Contract, DNR retains concurrent authority over
these activities. The licensing fees collected by the DNR will be passed through to the county boards of health to
conduct these inspections. The inspections are intended to ensure that the requirements of 567 IAC chapter 68
are followed and the environmental impact of pumping and land applying septage are minimized. The Contractor
shall annually review records of commercial septic tank cleaners and inspect commercial septic tank cleaners’

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 2



Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

equipment and disposal sites for compliance with 567 IAC chapter 68. This Contract will help the DNR fulfill its
mission of protecting lowa’s natural resources.

Section 3 DURATION OF COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

3.1 Term of Cooperative Agreement. The term of this Cooperative Agreement shall be August 1, 2022, through April
15, 2023, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the Termination section of this Cooperative Agreement.
However, this Cooperative Agreement shall not begin until it has been signed by both parties.

Section 4 DEFINITIONS
“Contractor” shall mean Jasper County Board of Health.

“Deliverables” shall mean services to be provided by, or on behalf of, the Contractor pursuant to this Cooperative
Agreement. Deliverables shall include everything produced by the Jasper County Board of Health that is related to the
Tasks, such as reports, meetings, documentation, designs, copy, artwork, data, information, graphics, images, processes,
techniques, materials, plans, papers, forms, studies, modifications, content, concepts, and all other tangible and
intangible works, materials and property of every kind and nature that are related to the Deliverables.

“Task Milestone Date” shall mean a deadline for accomplishing a Task reguired by this Cooperative Agreement.

Section 5 STATEMENT OF WORK — RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES

5.1 Contractor shall perform the following tasks in the following counties: County Jasper. The responsibilities of Jasper
County Board of Health shall be to perform the following Tasks by the Task Milestone Dates set out in the following

table: '
Obligation Task Milestone Date
Task 1: Annual records reviews The Contractor’s obligations
Description: The Contractor shall conduct during the period August 1, 2022, through shall remain throughout the
April 15, 2023, a records review of the current license application and waste term of the Contract and
management plan for each septic tank cleaner {licensee) located within its contracted annual records review shall
area. The review shall check for accuracy and verify the information provided by the be completed no later than

licensee. Particular attention shall he paid to where the septage is collected and where it | April 15, 2023,
is disposed. The Contractor shall verify that the septage collected is disposed of in the
method described by the licensee.

Publicly owned treatment works {(POTW) designated as disposal sites shall be contacted
to ensure they allow deposition of septage from the licensee. If the licensee does not
report any land application, the Contractor shall confirm they have no record of land
application sites used by the licensee. If the licensee reports land application sites, the
Contractor shall confirm that the licensee has ownership of the sites, or has permission
to land apply septage on the sites.

The Contractor shall verify that the licensee has accurately reported the correct number
of vehicles used in the collection and disposal of septage.

Task 2: Equipment inspections The Contractor’s obligations

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50}; 2




Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

Description The Contractor shall during the period August 1, 2022, through April 15,
2023, inspect each vehicle used by a septic tank cleaner (licensee) within its contracted
area for the pumping, transport or land application of septage for compliance with 567
IAC chapter 68 requirements.
The inspection shall do all of the following:
1. Ensure that the connections on the vehicle are sound and not leaking.
2. Ensure that the vehicle has the ability to agitate and properly remove all of the
septage in a septic tank.
3. Ensure that the vehicle is properly identified with 3” lettering as described in 567 IAC
chapter 68.
4. Verify that the vehicle identification and licensing information matches the
information provided on the license.
5. Ensure that each vehicle has the appropriate license in the vehicle.
6. Ensure any storage facilities for septage are watertight and are used for septage
only.
7. Otherwise verify compliance with the applicable parts of 567 IAC section 68.9.
The Contractor shall annually provide a written report that identifies the commercial
septic tank cleaners inspected, the date inspected and all identified deficiencies. The
report shall include the date the deficiency was corrected and the corrective action
that was implemented. Septic tank cleaners that have identified deficiencies that are
not corrected will not be eligible for license reissuance. This report shall be delivered
to the DNR no later than April 15, 2023.

shall remain throughout the
term of the Contract and
equipment inspections shall
be completed no later than
April 15, 2023,

Task 3: Land application site inspections

Description: The Contractor shall during the period August 1, 2022, through April 15,
2023, inspect each land application site used by a septic tank cleaner {licensee} within its
contracted area to ensure compliance with 567 1AC chapter 68 requirements.

The inspection shall do all of the following:

1. Ensure that the maximum application rate of 30,000 gallons per acre per year is not
exceeded,

2. Ensure that a crop is grown on the site at a minimum of every three years or after
the application of the maximum allowable amount.

3. Ensure that all applicable separation distances are met as described in 567 IAC
chapter 68.

4. Ensure that the maximum slope of the application site does not exceed 9% (5% for
frozen ground at a rate of 2500 gallons/day).

5. Ensure the tank cleaner has the ability to properly mix lime with the septage to raise
the pH to 12 and the ahility to measure pH.

6. If lime stabilization is not used, the Contractor shall ensure that the licensee has the
equipment available to properly inject or incorporate the septage in the time
allotted in 567 IAC chapter 68.

7. Otherwise verify compliance with 567 IAC section 68.10.

The Contractor shall annually provide a report that identifies the commercial septic tank
cleaner, the land application site(s), the date inspected and all identified deficiencies.
The report shall include the date the deficiency was cotrected and the corrective action
that was implemented, Septic tank cleaners that have identified deficiencies that are
not corrected will not be eligible for license reissuance. This report shall be delivered
to the DNR no later than April 15, 2023.

The Contractor’s obligations
shall remain throughout the
term of the Centract and
application site inspections
shall be completed annually,
no later than April 15, 2023,

Section 6 MONITORING AND REVIEW

Updated 10/2021

Caoperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 4




Cooperative Agreement~ Contract with another governmental entity

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Task Milestone Dates. The parties agree to complete their respective obligations under this Cooperative Agreement
by the Task Milestone Dates set out in Section 5.1.

Failure by either party to complete the above-designated portions of its obligations by the Task Milestone Dates
set out herein shall constitute material breach of this Cooperative Agreement and shall be grounds for the other
party to immediately terminate this Cooperative Agreement for cause.

Review Meetings. Review meetings will be conducted with contract managers as necessary, The DNR may request a
meeting with contract managers at any time with one week’s notice.

Status Reports. In addition to the annual reports required by Tasks 2 and 3 above, prior 1o each review meeting,
each Project Manager shall provide a status report listing:

e Alisting of inspections conducted with dates conducted during the contract period, and

e Any problems or concerns encountered since the last inspection.

After reviewing the reports, if any party has identified in writing a problem, the party responsible for resolving the
problem shall provide a report setting forth activities undertaken, or to be undertaken, to resolve the problem,
together with the anticipated completion dates of such activities. Any party may recommend alternative courses
of action or changes that shall facilitate problem resolution.

DNR right to review and observe. DNR shall have the right to review and observe, at any time, completed work or
work in progress. Contractor shall allow the State of lowa or DNR, without cost, to inspect its facilities and books and
records relating to invoicing and time records for the purpose of monitoring and evaluating performance of this
Contract.

Section 7 COMPENSATION

7.1 Sources of Funding. DNR’s source of funding for this Cooperative Agreement is fund number 0947, annual license
and license renewal fees collected pursuant to lowa Code section 455B.172.

7.2 Not-to-exceed total amount of Cooperative Agreement. Payment by DNR for work performed according to the
terms of this Cooperative Agreement shall consist of and be dependent upon the availability of monies received from
license and license renewal fees pursuant to lowa Code 455B.172(5). No other DNR monies shall be used to pay the
Contractor under this Contract. Payment shall be for satisfactory completion of the Statement of Work outlined in
this Contract, provided that Contractor has complied with the terms of this Contract.

7.3 Budget. The budget for this Cooperative Agreement and the submission of invoices shall be as stated in the Table
below:

Amount of
Task Milestone Date Compensation Allotted Invoice Due No Later Than
to Task
$250 for the first vehicle
of each licensee, $150 for

Tasks 1, 2, and 3: each subsequent vehicle No later than May 31, 2023.

Annual inspection of equipment, records and land of each licensee, and

application site(s} (if applicable). $7 per 1000 gallons

septage land applied at
each site.
Not to exceed funds

Total available from the

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 5




Cooperative Agreement- Contract with another governmental entity

collection of commercial
septic tank cleaner
license fees described in
Section 2.2 of this
Contract.

Invoices shall contain the DNR Contract Number found on the first page of this Contract. The invoices shall itemize the
work performed pursuant to the Cooperative Agreement, and shall specify the amount of payment requested for each
Task during the period covered by the invoice. Each invoice shall comply with all applicabie rules concerning payment of
such claims and shalil contain appropriate documentation necessary to support the fees or charges included in the
invoice. No invoice shall request payment for work occurring in more than one fiscal year. The party receiving the
invoice shall have the right to dispute any invoice item submitted for payment and to withhold payment of any disputed
amount if that party reasonably believes the invoice is inaccurate or incorrect in any way.

Original invoices to DNR shall be submitted to:
lowa Department of Natural Resources
Attention: Tim Grotheer
Private Sewage Disposal Program
Wallace State Office Building
502 East Ninth Street
Des Moines, A 50319
DNR Contract Number: 21ESDWQBTGROTO001-50

7.4 Payment of Invoices. DNR shall pay approved invoices in arrears and in conformance with lowa Code section 8A.514.
If the other party is subject to the provisions of lowa Code section 8A.514, then the other party shall pay approved
invoices in arrears and in conformance with lowa Code section 8A.514. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the
parties, neither party shall be entitled to receive any other payment or compensation for any services provided
under this Cooperative Agreement.

7.5 No advance payment. No advance payments shall be made for any Deliverables provided by Jasper County Board of
Health Contractor pursuant to this Cooperative Agreement.

7.6 Delay of Payment. If either party determines that the other party has failed to perform or deliver any Deliverable
required by this Cooperative Agreement, then compensation may be withheld until such Deliverable is performed or

delivered according to the terms of this Cooperative Agreement.

To the extent of any inconsistency between the Special Conditions and the General Conditions, the Special
Conditions shall control.

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROTO002-50); 6




Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

GENERAL CONDITIONS WHEN OTHER PARTY IS A GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY

Section 8 COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW

The parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and orders when
performing the services under this Contract, including without limitation, all laws applicable to the prevention of
discrimination in employment and the use of targeted small businesses as suppliers. The parties, and their employees
and agents shall also comply with all federal, state and local laws regarding business permits and licenses that may be
required to carry out the work performed under this Contract. The parties represents that they will comply with all
federal, state, foreign and local laws applicable to their performance under this Contract.

Section 9 TERMINATION
9.1 Termination Due to Lack of Funds or Change in Law. DNR shall have the right to terminate this Contract without
penalty by giving sixty (60) days written notice to the Contractor as a result of any of the following:

9.1.1 The legislature or governor fail in the scle opinion of DNR to appropriate funds sufficient to allow DNR to
either meet its obligations under this Contract or to operate as required and to fulfill its obligations under
this Contract; or if funds anticipated for the continued fulfiliment of the Contract are, at any time, not
forthcoming or are insufficient, either through the failure of DNR to appropriate funds or funding from a
federal source is reduced or discontinued for any reason, or through discontinuance or material alteration
of the program for which funds were provided; or

9.1.2 If funds are de-appropriated, reduced, not allocated, or receipt of funds is delayed, or if any funds or
revenues needed by DNR to make any payment hereunder are insufficient or unavailable for any other
reason as determined by DNR in its sole discretion; or

9.1.3 If DNR’s authorization to conduct its business or engage in activities or operations related to the subject
matter of this Contract is withdrawn or materially altered or modified; or

9.1.4 If DNR's duties, programs or responsibilities are modified or materially altered; or

9.1.5 |Ifthere is a decision of any court, administrative law judge or an arbitration panel or any law, rule,
regulation or order is enacted, promulgated or issued that materially or adversely affects DNR’s ability to
fulfill any of its obligations under this Contract.

9.2 Immediate Termination by DNR. DNR may terminate this Contract for any of the following reasons effective
immediately without advance notice and without penalty:
9.2.1 Inthe event the Contractor is required to be certified or licensed as a condition precedent to providing
services, the revocation or loss of such license or certification will result in immediate termination of the
Contract effective as of the date on which the license or certification is no longer in effect;

9.2.2 DNR determines that the actions, or failure to act, of the Contractor, and its agents and employees have
caused, or reasonably could cause, any person’s life, health or safety to be jeopardized;

9.2.3 The Contractor fails to comply with confidentiality laws or provisions;

9.2.4 The Contractor furnished any statement, representation or certification in connection with this Contract
or the RFP which is materially false, deceptive, incorrect or incomplete.

9.3 Termination for Cause. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute cause for DNR
to declare the Contractor in default of its obligations under this Contract.

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, {21ESDWQBTGROTN002-50); 7



Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

9.4

9.5

9.6

Updated 10/2021

9.3.1 The Contractor fails to perform, to DNR's satisfaction, any material requirement of this Contract or is in
violation of a material provision of this Contract, including, but without limitation, the express warranties
made by the Contractor;

9.3.2 DNR determines that satisfactory performance of this Contract is substantially endangered or that a
default is likely to occur;

9.3.3 The Contractor fails to make substantial and timely progress toward performance of the Contract;

8.3.4 The Contractor becomes subject to any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding under federal or state law to
the extent allowed by applicable federal or state law including bankruptcy laws; the Contractor terminates
or suspends its business; or DNR reasonably believes that the Contractor has become insolvent or unable
to pay its obligations as they accrue consistent with applicable federal or state law;

9.3.5 The Contractor has failed to comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, ordinances,
regulations and orders when performing within the scope of this Contract;

9.3.6 The Contractor has engaged in conduct that has or may expose the State or DNR to liability, as determined
in DNR’s sole discretion;

9.3.7 The Contractor has infringed any patent, trademark, copyright, trade dress or any other intellectual
property right or proprietary right, or the Contractor has misappropriated a trade secret, or

9.3.8 Contractor fails to comply with any of the Task Milestone dates contained in this Contract.

Notice of Default. If there is a default event caused by the Contractor, DNR shall provide written notice to the
Contractor requesting that the breach or noncompliance be remedied within the period of time specified in DNR's
written notice to the Contractor. If the breach or noncompliance is not remedied by the date of the written notice,
DNR may either:

9.4.1 Immediately terminate the Contract without additional written notice; or,

9.4.2 Enforce the terms and conditions of the Contract and seek any legal or equitable remedies.

Termination upon Notice. Following thirty (30) days written notice, DNR may terminate this Contract in whole or
in part without the payment of any penalty or incurring any further obligation to the Contractor. Following
termination upon notice, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation, upon submission of invoices and
proper proof of claim, for services provided under this Contract to DNR up to and including the date of

termination.

Remedies of the Contractar in Event of Termination by DNR. [n the event of termination of this Contract for any
reason by DNR, DNR shall pay only those amounts, if any, due and owing to the Contractor for services actually
rendered up to and including the date of termination of the Contract and for which DNR is obligated to pay
pursuant to this Contract. Payment will be made only upon submission of invoices and proper proof of the
Contractor’s claim. This provision in no way limits the remedies available to DNR under this Contract in the event
of termination. However, DNR shall not be liable for any of the following costs:

9.6.1 The payment of unemployment compensation to the Contractor’s employees;

9,6.2 The payment of workers’ compensation claims, which occur during the Contract or extend beyond the
date on which the Contract terminates;

9.6.3 Any costs incurred by the Contractor, including, but not limited to, startup costs, overhead or other costs

not directly associated with the performance of the Contract;
Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (2LESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 8



Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity

9.6.4 Any taxes that may be owed by the Contractor not directly in connection with the performance of this
Contract, including, but not limited to, sales taxes, excise taxes, use taxes, income taxes or property taxes.

9.7 The Contractor's Termination Duties. The Contractor upon receipt of notice of termination or upon request of

DNR, shall:

9,7.1 Cease work under this Contract and take all necessary or appropriate steps to limit disbursements and
minimize costs, and furnish a report within thirty (30) days of the date of notice of termination, describing
the status of all work under the Contract, including, without limitation, results accomplished, and
conclusions resulting there from, and any other matters DNR may require.

9.7.2 Immediately cease using and return to DNR any personal property or materials, whether tangible or
intangible, provided by DNR to the Contractor.

9.7.3 Comply with DNR’s instructions for the timely transfer of any active files and work product produced by
the Contractor under this Contract.

9.7.4 Cooperate in good faith with DNR, its employees, agents and contractors during the transition period
between the notification of termination and the substitution of any replacement contractor.

9.7.5 Immediately return to DNR any payments made by DNR for services that were not rendered by the
Contractor.

9.8 Rights in incomplete products. In the event the Contract is terminated, all finished or unfinished documents, data,
reports, or other materials prepared by the Contractor under this Contract shall, at the option of DNR, become
DNR's property and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any
satisfactory work completed on such documents and other material.

Section 160  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The status of the Contractor shall be that of an independent contractor. The Contractor, and its employees and agents
perfarming under this Contract are not employees or agents of the DNR. Neither the Contractor nor its employees shall
be considered employees of DNR for federal or state tax purposes. DNR will not withhold taxes on behalf of the
Contractor. Contractor shall be responsible for payment of all taxes in connection with any income earned from
performing this Contract.

Section1l  CONFLICT OF INTEREST
The parties agree that they will comply with the provisions of the lowa Code with respect to Conflicts of Interest.

Section12 AMENDMENTS
This Contract may be amended only by written mutual consent of the parties.

Section 13  CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM

The laws of the State of lowa shall govern and determine all matters arising out of or in connection with this Contract
without regard to the choice of law provisions of lowa law. If applicable, the parties shall comply with the provisions of
lowa Code section 679A.19 regarding disputes between government agencies of the State of lowa. In the event any
proceeding of a quasi-judicial or judicial nature is commenced in connection with this Contract, the exclusive jurisdiction
for the proceeding shall be brought in Polk County District Court for the State of lowa, Des Moines, lowa or in the United
States District Court for the Southern District of lowa, Central Division, Des Moines, lowa, wherever jurisdiction is
appropriate. No provision of this Contract shall be construed as waiving any immunity to suit or liability including
without limitation sovereign immunity in State or Federal court, which may be available to DNR, Contractor, or the State

of lowa.

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 9



Cooperative Agreement= Contract with another governmental entity

Section 14  SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Contract is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such
determination shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other part or provision of this Contract.

Section15  ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and the
parties acknowledge that they are entering into the Cantract solely on the basis of the terms and conditions herein
contained and not in reliance upon any representation, statement, inducement or promise, whether oral or written, not
contained herein. This Contract supersedes all prior contracts and agreements between the parties for the services
provided in connection with this Contract.

Section16  ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION

This Contract may not be assigned, transferred or conveyed, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the
other party. For the purpose of construing this provision, a transfer of a controlling interest in the Contractor shall be
considered an assignment.

Section17  USE OF THIRD PARTIES AND SUBCONTRACTORS

Contractor may not contract with third parties for the performance of any of Contractor’s obligations under this
Contract, unless and then only to the extent that the Special Conditions of this Contract specify otherwise, If the Special
Conditions provide for a subcontractor or subcontractors, then the following conditions shall apply:

17.1 All subcontracts shall be subject to prior approval by the DNR. The DNR’s consent shall not be deemed in any way
to provide for the incurrence of any obligation of DNR in addition to the remuneration agreed upon in this
Contract. Any subcontract to which DNR has consented shall be in writing and shall in no way alter the terms and
conditions of this Contract.

17.2 The Contractor may enter into subcontracts to complete the work required by this Contract provided that the
Contractor remains responsible for all services performed under this Contract. No subcontract or delegation of
work shall relieve or discharge the Contractor from any obligation, provision, or liability under this Contract. The
Contractor shall remain responsible for such performance and shall be fully responsible and liable for all acts or
omissions of any subcontractor.

17.3 All restrictions, obligations and responsibilities of the Contractor under this Contract also shall apply to the
subcontractors.

17.4 DNR shall have the right to request the removal of a subcontractor from the Contract for good cause. The
Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless DNR and the State from and against any and all claims,
demands, liabilities, suits, actions, damages, losses, costs and expenses of every kind and nature whatsoever
arising as a result of Contractor’s breach of any subcontract in which it enters, including Contractor’s failure to pay
any and all amounts due by Contractor to any subcontractor.

17.5 Each subcontract shall contain provisions for DNR access to the subcontractor's books, documents, and records
and for inspections of work, as required of Contractor herein.

17.6 Any action of a subcontractor, which, if done by Contractor, would constitute a breach of this Contract, shall be
deemed a breach by Contractor and have the same legal effect.

17.7 If delay results from a subcontractor’s conduct, from the Contractor’s negligence or fault, or from circumstances
which by the exercise of reasonable diligence the Contractor should have been able to anticipate or prevent, then
the Contractor shall be in default.

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESPWQBTGRCT0002-50); 10



Cooperative Agreement- Contract with another governmental entity

17.8 If the Contract is subject to the provisions of lowa Code chapter 8F, then the Contractor shall comply with lowa
Code chapter 8F with respect to any subcontract Contractor enters into pursuant to this Contract. Any compliance
documentation, including but not limited to certification, recelved from any subcontracter shall be forwarded to
DNR immediately.

Section 18 WAIVER

Except as specifically provided for in a waiver signed by duly authorized representatives of the parties, failure by either
party at any time to require performance by the other party or to claim a breach of any provision of the Contract shall
not be construed as affecting any subsequent right to require performance or to claim a breach.

Section 19 CUMULATIVE RIGHTS

The various rights, powers, options, elections and remedies of any party provided in this Contract, shall be construed as
cumulative and not one of them is exclusive of the others or exclusive of any rights, remedies or priorities allowed either
party by law, and shall in no way affect or impair the right of any party to pursue any other equitable or legal remedy to
which any party may be entitled as long as any default remains in any way unremedied, unsatisfied or undischarged.

Section20  TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE
Time is of the essence with respect to the performance of the terms of this Contract.

Section21  RECORD RETENTION AND ACCESS

The parties shall maintain books, records and documents according to their respective law with regard to records
retentian. All parties shall permit the Auditor of the State of lowa or any authorized representative of the State and
where federal funds are involved, the Comptroller General of the United States or any other authorized representative
of the United States government, to access and examine, audit, excerpt and transcribe any directly pertinent books,
documents, papers, electronic or optically stored and created records or other records of the Contractor relating to
orders, invoices or payments or any other documentation or materials pertaining to this Contract, wherever such
records may be located. The Contractor shall not impose a charge for audit or examination of the Contractor’s books and
records.

Section22  OBLIGATIONS BEYOND CONTRACT TERM

This Contract shall remain in full force and effect to the end of the specified term or until terminated or canceled
pursuant to this Contract. All obligations of DNR and the Contractor incurred or existing under this Contract as of the
date of expiration, termination or cancellation will survive the termination, expiration or conclusion of this Contract.

Section23  SUPERCEDES FORMER CONTRACTS OR AGREEMENTS

Unless this Contract is an amendment to a Contract entered into between the parties and is designated as such, then
this Contract supersedes all prior contracts or agreements between the parties for the services provided in connection
with this Contract.

Section23  CONFIDENTIALITY
The parties agree to comply with applicable lowa law regarding confidentiality.

Section 25  SELF-INSURANCE BY THE STATE OF IOWA
Pursuant to lowa Code chapter 669, DNR and the State of lowa are self-insured against all risks and hazards related to
this Contract. No separate fund has been established to provide self-insurance, and the State of lowa is not obligated to

establish any such fund during the term of this Contract.

Section26  IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, (21ESDWQBTGROT0002-50); 11



Cooperative Agreement~ Contract with another governmental entity

Every person who is a party to the Contract is hereby notified and agrees that the State, DNR, and all of their employees,
agents, successors, and assigns are immune from liability and suit for Contractor’s and subcontractors’ activities
involving third parties arising from the Contract.

Section 27 NON-SUPPLANTING REQUIREMENT

To the extent required by federal or state law, federal and state funds made available under this Contract shall be used
to supplement and increase the level of state, local, and other non-federal funds that would in the absence of such
federal and state funds be made available for the programs and activities for which funds are provided and will in no
event take the place of state, local, and other non-federal funds.

Section 28  CERTIFICATION REGARDING SALES AND USE TAX

By executing this Contract, the Contractor certifies that it is either (a) registered with the lowa Department of Revenue,
collects and remits sales and use taxes as required by lowa Code chapter 432; or (b) not a “retailer” or a “retailer
maintaining a place of business in this state” as those terms are defined in lowa Code section 423.1. The Contractor also
acknowiedges that the DNR may declare the Contract void if the above certification is false. The Contractor also
understands that fraudulent certification may result in the DNR or its representatives filing action for damages for
breach of contract.

Section29  TAXES
The State of lowa is exempt from federal excise tax, and no payment will be made for any taxes levied on Contractor’s
employees’ wages. The State of lowa is exempt from state and local sales and use taxes on the Deliverables.

Section 30 NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT

The parties, their employees, agents, and subcontractors shall not engage in discriminatory employment practices which
are forbidden by federal or state law, executive orders, and rules of the lowa Department of Administrative Services.
The parties, their employees, agents, and subcontractors shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws,
rules, ordinances, regulations, orders when performing under the Contract, inciuding without limitation, all laws
applicable to the prevention of discrimination in employment (e.g., lowa Code chapter 216 and section 198.7) and the
use of targeted small businesses as subcontractors and suppliers. Upon the State’s written request, each party shall
submit to the State a copy of its affirmative action plan, containing goals and time specifications, and accessibility plans
and policies as required under 11 lowa Administrative Code chapter 121.

The parties, their employees, agents and subcontractors shall also comply with all federal, state, and local laws,
including any permitting and licensure requirements, in carrying out the work performed under this Contract.

In the event either contracts with third parties for the performance of any of its obligations under this Contract, that
party shall take such steps as necessary to ensure such third parties are bound by the terms and conditions contained in

this section.

Section 31 USE OF FEDERAL FUNDING

This provision is applicable only if federal funds constitute a part of the payment to be rendered under this Contract. The
parties shall comply with all applicable federal requirements, including but not limited to 2 CFR Chapter |, Chapter ll, Part
200, et al. (Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; Final

Rule).

Updated 10/2021 Cooperative Agreement— Contract with another governmental entity, {21ESDWGQBTGROT0002-50); 12



L PHS

lowaGrants.gov

Application

448626 - FY23 Local Public Health Services Application Guidance - Final Application

454014 - FY23 LPHS Jasper
Local Public Health Services

Status: Submitted Submitted Date: 04/18/2022 9:49 Submitted By: Rebecca Ann
AM Pryor
Applicant Information
Primary Contact:
AnA User Id BECKYPRYOR@IOWAID
First Name* Rebecca Ann Pryor
First Name Middle Name Last Name
Title: Administrator
Email:* bpryor@jasperia.org
Address:* 116 W 4th St S
City* Newton lowa 50208
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip
Phone:* 641-787-9224
Phone Ext.
Program Area of Interest* Immunization & TB
Fax:
Organization Information
Organization Name:* Jasper County Board of Health
Organization Type:* County Government
DUNS:
Unique Entity Identifier (UEI)
Organization Website: WWW.CO jasper.ia.us
Address: 101 1st St N
Newton lowa 50208
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip
Phone: 641-787-9224 .
Fax: 641-275-3708

Cover Sheet-General Information

Authorized Official

Name* Rebecca Pryor
Title* Administrator
Organization® Jasper County Board of Health

If you are an individual, please provide your First and Last Name.



Subcontracts Proposed

Are Subcontracts proposed for work

and services of this project?* No
Subcontract Plan
Grant Funds
Budget Category Grant Funds Totai
Salaries/Fringe $86,545.00
Subcontract $0.00
Other $0.00
Indirect or Administrative Costs $0.00
Totals $86,545.00
Budget Justification
Budget Category Details Grant Funds
A, Salaries/Fringe Rebecca Pryor, Administrator, FTE .60 $52,952.00
A, Salaries/Fringe Kristina Winfield, Public Health Nurse, FTE .25 $15,942.00
A. Salaries/Fringe Melissa Gary, Assistant, FTE .40 $17,651.00
$86,545.00
$86,545.00

Indirect or Administrative Cosfts

Federally Approved Indirect Cost or Administrative Cost or Nof Applicable (N/A)

Rate Grant Funds Details Federally Approved Indirect Cost Rate Agreement
0% $0.00

NiA
Grant Funds

Budget Category Grant Funds Total

Salaries/Fringe $0.00

Subcontract $0.00

Other $0.00

Indirect or Administrative Costs $0.00
Totals $0.00

Budget Justification

Budget Category

Indirect or Administrative Costs

Detaiis

Grant Funds
$0.00

Federally Approved Indirect Cost or Administrative Cost or Not Applicable {N/A)

Rate Grant Funds Details Federally Approved Indirect Cost Rate Agreement



Application

SR ot

lowaGrants.gov

454275 - FY23 Immunization Services BOH/BOS Application Guidance - Final

Application

455239 - FY23 Immunization & Flu Vaccine Program
Immunization & TB

Sas:  Submitied Sbwiiiol QYR Subeied  Pebees
Applicant Information
Primary Contact:
AnA User Id BECKYPRYOR@IOWAID
First Name* Rebecca Ann Pryor
First Name Middle Name Last Name
Title: Administrator
Email:* bpryor@jasperia.org
Address:* 116 W 4th St S
City™ Newton lowa 50208
City State/Pravince Postal Code/Zip
Phone:* 641-787-9224
Phone Ext.
Program Area of Interest* Immunization & TB
Fax:
Organization Information
Organization Name:* Jasper County Board of Health
Organization Type:* County Government
DUNS:
Unique Entity Identifier
(UEI)
Organization Website: WWW.CO.jasper.ia.us
Address: 101 1st SN
Newton lowa 50208
City State/Province Postal Code/Zip

Phone: 641-787-9224

Ext.



proposed for work and
services of this project?”

Subcontract Plan

Immunization Activities

Row

Salary & Fringe

Other (supplies, travel, printing, storage and handling, etc.)
Equipment >$5,000

Indirect/Admin

Subcontractors County/Agency

Immunization Activities Justification

Immunization Activities

$9,020.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Totals $9,020.00

Other
Description

Equipment
Description

Immunization
Activities
Justification

Pandemic Influenza

Row

Salary & Fringe

Other (supplies, travel, printing, storage and handling, etc.)
Equipment >$5,000

Indirect/Admin

Subcontractors County/Agency

Pandemic Influenza Justification

Pandemic Influenza

$2,180.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Totals $2,180.00

Other
Description

Equipment
Description

Pandemic
Influenza
Justification

Total: 11,200



IDPH Protecting and Improving
1LIl 11/ the Health of lowans
PHBUS HEAUH W

Jasper County Board of Health Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

Project Description:
This funding is intended for the following purposes (Please see Appendix A for additional details):
1. IT Upgrades: to carry out technology upgrades to ensure local public health technology systems are compatible
with the state designated surveillance system and associated staff training.
a. Technology upgrades must be compatible with the state designated surveillance system, and cannot be
used to create independent, local surveillance systems.
b. Implementation plan must include a detailed list of any planned software updates. IDPH suggests that
all LPH agencies use this funding to upgrade operating systems to Windows 10 or newer.
c. ltisanticipated that the majority of the funding will be used to upgrade existing IT hardware.

2. Confinement: to work with county jails, city jails, and juvenile detention centers within the county to establish
and implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors
within their facilities. Several optional activities can be added to the implementation plan. Please see Appendix
B for optional activities.

Period of Performance: November 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022.
e Only the Confinement Project can be extended through 6/30/2023 the expiration date of the Emergency
Response contract. If the Emergency Response contract is extended, then the Confinement Project can be
extended through 12/31/2023.

Implementation Plan for IT upgrades, Confinement, and Homeless awards will include (Please follow the template
Provided in Appendix C):

1. Milestones and timeline for selected eligible and optional activities

2. Abudget

No funds may be incurred unless included in the approved implementation plan budget.




lDPH Protecting and Improving
the HEaIth of lowans

li}WA

PUEUE HEﬁaUH Jerd W

Appendix A: Allowable Activities (including unallowable activities for confinement funding)

1. IT Upgrades: expenses incurred from November 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022 to carry out technology
upgrades to ensure local public health technology systems are compatible with the state designated surveillance
system and associated staff training.

a.
b.
©:

Hardware (including but not limited to computers, monitors, printers, scanners)

Software (i.e., operating systems, mapping software, epidemiological analysis software)

Phones and phone service fees (including office and cellular phones to ensure 24/7 access to local public
health departments)

Automated phone triage systems to manage influx of calls

Salary for internal and contract staff implementing technology upgrades

2. Confinement: expenses incurred from November 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023 to work with county and city
jails within the county to establish and implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for
residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors within their facilities. Allowable costs are associated with both
required and optional activities (Appendix B). Therefore, funds do not need to be spent on all allowable costs

listed below:

d.

>

All activities pertain to COVID-19 detection and mitigation. The funds do not support vaccinations or
clinical care.

Personnel (term, temporary, students, overtime, consultant and/or contract staff, etc.) related to testing
and mitigation efforts.

Laboratory equipment used for COVID-19 testing and necessary maintenance contracts.

Collection supplies, test kits, reagents, consumables, and other necessary supplies for existing or new
screening testing or onboarding new platforms to support testing.

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g., masks, gloves, gowns) for those collecting samples and/or
conducting testing.

Courier service contracts (new or expansion of existing agreements) related to testing efforts.

Service contracts for provision of end-to-end services such as tests, collection and reporting.

Hardware and software necessary for reporting to public health and communication and coordination of
follow up on any positive cases detected.

Contracts with academic institutions, private laboratories, other non-commercial healthcare entities,
and/or commercial entities that may provide all or part of the testing needs.

Software or systems to assist with quality management, biosafety, or training needs related to testing
and mitigation efforts.

Expenses associated with outreach and assistance related to testing and mitigation efforts (e.g., support
provided through education leaders, community-based organizations).

Expenses associated with meeting resident/detainee/inmate needs resulting from COVID-19-related
limited/restricted mobility and/or access to the facility. This includes communication access to/by




IDP

IOWA Department |

of PUBLIC HE

29 03 3

H | Protecting and Improving

| 1} the Health of lowans
MTH | Gog -

family, legal representation, and service providers, such as educators and mental health professionals
(e.g., providing testing costs for visitors, having more room for proving appropriate distancing during
visits, etc.).

. Hiring of infection prevention coordinators within confinement facilities

Financial support to organizations that provide guidance and oversight to detention facilities,
Ventilation upgrades that support the mitigation and prevention of COVID in confinement facilities
Interoperable data systems for surveillance of testing efforts

Telehealth systems to mitigate restricted access to and/or limited mobility within facilities, including
communication access to/by family, legal representation, & service providers

UNALLOWABLE ACTIVITIES FOR CONFINEMENT:

d.

Sick leave and/or personal time off required of confinement facility staff after exposure to a suspected
or confirmed COVID case

Direct incentives (e.g., monetary gift) to increase testing in confinement facilities

Any costs to support isolation and/or quarantine of staff and/or residents of confinement facilities
(including but not limited to food, paid leave, bill payment, medical supplies, etc.)

Anti-human trafficking efforts, including but not limited to safe houses

Clinical services of any kind, including administering vaccines and providing medical care




IDWA Department |

'DPH ' Protecting and Improving
. the Health of lowans

FPUBLICHEALTH | T3

Appendix B: Optional Activities for Confinement funds: In addition to establishing and implementing, diagnostic and
screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors a number of optional activities are

allowable.

Recipients will indicate in the implementation plan the optional activities (if any) they plan to accomplish.

Those include:

A.
B.

o 0

Tom M

Conduct COVID-19 testing and contact tracing within confinement facilities.

Support facilities in planning and implementing recommended isolation and quarantine strategies including
for confirmed and suspected cases and close contacts.

Implement distancing policies and support staff training to maintain distancing practices.

Support staffing strategies that reduce the risk of virus transmission (e.g., organize staff assignments so that
the same staff are assigned to the same areas of the facility over time).

Support transportation policies and practices consistent with recommendations to reduce transmission.
Implement visitor policies consistent with recommendations to reduce virus risk.

Implementation of infection control practices inside facilities.

Develop and implement procedures and systems to improve confinement facility preparedness and
response efforts.

Coordinate preparedness and response efforts with state, local, tribal, and territorial public health
departments to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19 within confinement facilities.
Enhance/improve the practices of confinement facilities to mitigate the spread of COVID-19, and to reduce
the risk of virus transmission and exposure to environmental health hazards.

Purchase of additional supplies to sanitize and clean the confinement facilities. Funding must not supplant
existing expenditures on such supplies and can only be used to support enhanced cleaning efforts.

Educate and train confinement facility staff and residents/detainees/inmates on sanitation and minimizing
the spread of infectious diseases.

Implement COVID-19 mitigation practices to minimize potential opportunities for exposure including video
conferencing technology and other measures for attorney/client purposes, court appearances, family
visiting, and programming.

Based on state and local laws and regulations, and training and technical assistance provided by the DOJ,
review and analyze policies and practices and implement policy and practice changes to safely reduce
populations in confinement facilities to mitigate the spread of COVID-19. This could include creating policies
and practices that may divert individuals from confinement, determine the optimal population for the
facility given physical plant/structure and public health guidelines, and the revision of appropriate release
practices.




IDWA Oepartment

’

o PUBLIC HEALTH |

IDPH ' Protecting and Improving
the Health of lowans

Appendix C: Implementation Plan

Jasper County Board of Health Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

IT Upgrades: to carry out technology upgrades to ensure lacal public health technology systems are compatible with the
new state surveillance system and associated staff training:

a. Eligible Activities:

Activity Milestone Timeline

Hardware- laptops, Purchase and install 7.1.2022
scanner, badge system,
electronic equipment, etc.

Phone upgrades Purchase and install 7.1.2022
Install fiber internet lines Purchase and install 6.1.2022
to new building
Conference room Purchase and install 7.1.2022
audio/visual
Copier (print, fax, scan, Purchase and install 7.1.2022
copy)

Remember:

e |tis anticipated that the majority of the funding will be used to upgrade existing IT hardware.

e Include a detailed list of any planned software updates. IDPH suggests that all LPH agencies use this
funding to upgrade operating systems to Windows 10 or newer.

e Planned technology upgrades must be compatible with the state designated surveillance system, and
cannot be used to create independent, local surveillance systems.

b. Budget

Direct Cost Category Budget




leH Protecting and Improving
the Health of lowans

I0WA 0

?UBUE HEALTH d ¥ Jirec «

Salary/Fringe
. 50720

Supplies
Equipment (above $5,000 13796
per piece)
Subcontract 23065
Total $163,584

Jasper County Board of Health Specific Initiative: CADE COVID

Confinement: to work with county jails, city jails, and juvenile detention centers within the county to establish and
implement diagnostic and screening testing programs for residents/detainees/inmates, staff, and visitors within their

facilities.
a. Eligible Activities:
Activity Milestone Timeline
Ventilation upgrades that Installed in Jasper County Sheriff's 7.1.2022
support the mitigation and Department- Jail

prevention of COVID in
confinement facilities

Install audio and visual, Zoom, equipment, 7.1.2022

Implement COVID-19
etc.

mitigation practices to
minimize potential
opportunities for exposure
including video
conferencing technology
and other measures for
attorney/client purposes,
court appearances, family
visiting, and programming.




'DPH Protecting and Improving
the Hea!th of lowans

IOWA Departmen
FHBL!S HEAHH # DerdW Dirs
b. Budget
Direct Cost Category Budget
Salary/Fringe 0
Supplies 7422
Equipment (above $5,000
per piece)
Subcontract 30713
Total $38,135




'DPH | Protecting and Impraving
11 the Health of lowans

ISW,‘. IBparimen
{ PUBLIC HEALTH
CONTRACT #: 5885BT450 AMENDMENT #: 15
CONTRACTOR: Jasper County Health PROIJECT TITLE: Emergency Response Multi-Year
Program

This contract amendment is to change activity and budget items. No addition or reductions of funds are needed.

IT Upgrades:
This contract is amended to remove an activity from the IT Upgrades eligible activities table and to move funding

between budget line items. No additional funds are added or removed. Article VIl the eligible activities section and
budget section for IT Upgrades will now read as follows:

a. Eligible Activities:

Activity change Updated Activity
Hardware- laptops, Take out badge system Hardware- laptops, scanner,
scanner, badge system, add computer related and computer related
electronic equipment, etc. take out etc. electronic equipment
Phone upgrades No change Phone upgrades
Install fiber internet lines No change Install fiber internet lines to
to new building new building
Conference room No change Conference room
audio/visual audio/visual
Copier (print, fax, scan, No change Copier (print, fax, scan,
copy) copy)

b. Budget
Direct Cost Category Budget Change Updated Budget
Salary/Fringe 0 0 0
Supplies 50,723 +33,347 84,070
Equipment (above $5000 per piece) 13,796 -8,341 5,455
Subcontract 99,065 -25,006 74,059
Total $163,584 | S0 163,584




éDpH Protecting and Improving
L8 | § the Health of lowans

Confinement:
This contract is amended to move funding between budget line items. No addition or reductions of funds are needed.

Article VII the budget section for confinement will now read as follows:

b. Budget
Direct Cost Category Budget Change Updated Budget
Salary/Fringe 0 0 0
Supplies 7,422 +9,060 16,482
Equipment (above $5000 per piece) 0 0 0
Subcontract 30,713 -9,060 21,653
Total $38,135 S0 $38,135

All other conditions and terms of the contract remain in effect. The contractor specifies no additional changes
have been made to the Special Conditions or General Conditions. The parties hereto have executed this contract
amendment on the day and year last specified below.

For and on behalf of the Department: For and on behalf of the Contractor:

By: By:
Ken Sharp, Division Director Insert Date (required if not a digital signature):




JASPER COUNTYBOARDOF HEALTHSUBCONTRACT
For IDPH, COVID-19 Crisis Response Grant Contract #5885BT450

Contractor: Jasper County Board of Health
315 W 3rd St N Suite 100

Newton, 1A 50208

Telephone: 641-787-9224

Subeontractor: SCI Communications
2001 East Army Post Road Suite C
Des Moines, 1A 50320

1.} Agresment

This Agreement is entered into this So day of /Zrct12022, between, the Jasper County Board
of Health ("Board of Health/Contractor™), and SCI comnmunication (“Subcontractor”).

! The Board of Health is authorized to enter into an agreement with SCI Communications
organized under the laws of the State of Iowa and authorized to do business in the State of Towa,
The parties enter into this agreernent for the purpose of retaining the Subcontractor to provide
and install fiber internet lines to new health department building located ai 313 W 3 SN,

Newton, Towa.

2.) Period of Performance

The term of this contract shall be April 1, 2022, through June 30, 2022. The Contractor shall
have the option to extend this contract for up to sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the

initial term.

3.) Line-Item Budget of the Subcontract
Material  $21,43620

Boring  $21,218.75

Labor $2.202.77
Total $ 44.854.72

4,) Work and Services
The Board of Health and SCI Communications enter into this Agreement for the following work
and services to be performed by the Subcontractor:

SCI will install approximately 1675 of HDPE pope from the west side of the Courthouse
to the new DHS/Health building

Wil route to MDF in Courthouse and MDF in New building

SCI will install 4~ 24x30%24 handholes for pulling points

50" service loops to be left in each handhole for disaster recovery

Installation of a 24 strand Armored OS2 Single Mode fiber optic cable from the
Courthouse MDF to the New Building MDF

« Installation of 2 new fiber optic shelves




» TFusion splicing of ali fiber into LC/LC panels at each end
¢ Includesremoving and replacing concrete where needed and building penetrations
¢  Assumptions are work will be compieted during the winter months

SCI will ensure thal all cables will be dressed and terminated in accordance with the
recommendation made in the TIA/EIA-568-B standard, manufacturer’s recommendations and
the best industry practices. The pair untwist at the termination point will not exceed .5inches.
The bend radius for the cable in the termination area shall not exceed 4 times the outside
diameter of the cable. The cable jacket will be maintained as close as possible to the termination
point of the cable.

Firestop System / Bonding and Grounding / Support systems
If required and unless otherwise agreed to SCI will NOT be responsible for any of the following;

+ Bonding/Grounding required outside the Communications Room(s).
Installing and/or the providing of any conduit sleeves and pathways for the
comumunijcations cabling.

o Installing and/or the providing any fire stopping that maybe required.
Installing and/or the providing of any fire rated plywood.

Installing and/or the providing of any cable-basket tray.

Identification and Labeling

SCI will adhere to the labeling scheme provided by the Contractor, This labeling scheme will
inctude all cables, data racks, patch panels and outlets. Once the labeling scheme is approved
SCI will incorporate this scheme into each test result and the as-built drawings.

Testing and Acceptance

SCY will ensure that all testing of the cables installed will be done with 2 high-end Lester to
ensure that all cable is tested comrectly to meet or exceed industry specifications, All voice
cabling will be wire mapped and will shoot the distance and recorded on the labeling scheme.

Exclusions: . )
Unless otherwise agreed to SCI excludes the following from this proposal:

Lift Rental — If a lift is needed, it will be proved by others or at an additional charge
Bonds & Dues, Permits, Retainage

5.) Invoicing and Payments

Subcontractor may invoice Contractor monthly for all materials ordered and for all work .
performed onsite. Contractor agrees to pay Subcontractor the amount invoiced upon .recelpt of
invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days of their invoice date will be considered c_lehnquent and
subject to a service charpe and interest computed at the maximum allowable legal interest rate.

6.) Warranty



SCI will provide a limited lifetime warranty on all components, equipment and workmanship
provided by SCT on this project

7.} Audit and Examination

The Iowa Department of Public Health, the Contractorand any of their duly authorized
representatives to have access, forthe purpose of audit and examination, to any documents,
papers, and records of the Subcontractor pertinent to this Agreement. All provisions of this
contract are included in the subcontract including audit requirements, This will pertain to the
Subcontractor only as it would relate to the work they are doing for this project/contract.

&.) Project Contact

The project contact for Jasper County will be Ryan Eaton, IT Director. The contractor will
coordinate with the project contact and commuaicate updates, issues, and project completion.

9.) Severability. Ifany portion ofthis Agreement or the application of this Agreement to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the nvalid provisions or
applications and, to this end, the provisions of this Agreement are declared as severable.

10.) Acknowledgement of Federal Funding: This project is supported by the Centers for Disease
Control and Prevention (CDC) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) as
part of a financial assistance award totaling (award amount) with 100 percent funded by
CDC/HHS. The contents are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily represent the official
views of, nor an endorsement, by CDC/HHS, or the U.5. Government.

11.) FORCEMAJEURE

Either Party is not liable for failure to perform due to causes beyond reasonable control,
including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of civil authorities, acts of military authorities,
riots, embargoes, acts of nature and natural disasters, and other acts which may be due to

unforeseen circumstances.

12)APPLICABLELAW

This Agreement shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Jowa and any
applicable Federal law. Both Parties consent to jurisdiction under the state and federatﬁ courts
within the state of Towa. The parties agree that this choice of law, venue, and jurisdiction
provision. is not permissive, but rather mandatory in nature.



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH SUBCONTRACT
For IDPH, COVID-19 Crisis Response Grant Contract #5885BT450

Contractor: lasper County Board of Health
315W3rdSt N

Newton, [A 50208

Telephone: 641-787-9224

Subcontractor: Kline Electric
6355 NE 14 St

Des Moines, A 50313
Telephone: 515-963-1101

1.) Agreement

£

-y OF o
This Agreement is entered into this 5‘ 5 day of m‘*““éozz, between, the Jasper County Board
of Health {"Board of Health/Contractor”), and Kline Electric {"Subcontractor”).

The Board of Health is authorized to enter into an agreement with Kline Electric organized
under the laws of the State of lowa and authorized to do business in the State of lowa. The
parties enter into this agreement for the purpose of retaining the Subcontractor to purchase
and install the audio and visual system to new Health Department Building conference rooms
located at 315 W 3 St N, Newton, lowa.

2.} Period of Performance

The term of this contract shall be April 1, 2022, through June 30, 2022. The Contractor shall
have the option to extend this contract for up to sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the
initial term.

3.) Total Amount of the Subcontract
$29,204.00 {See Section 4 for Cost Line-ltem Budget)

4,) Work and Services

The Board of Health and Kline Electric enter into this Agreement for the following work and
services to be performed by the Subcontractor which includes the below line-item budget of

specific costs to be reimbursed under the agreement.




Large Conference Room Equipment

Material

Operation Conter Conferensmg Sqwpment

Conference BT AV Camera  Binck

B Qg MIC Maophons D Re

ORI TRLAL Nons Balanaed 1o Linbalanced Srgnal Converter

PORUURE S I USBLA
AV Pro Boge ACBTOLAURD  Bolier Trom SMEDLE Oavie

pla J2.0 w0 Bheeld Than

Jwmannes A Aty

LoRaar

uiar Tran 335 HDAI Cands

Setber Tram SALRIDLE (ol

et Trass N H i
piiet Trawm SO0 HDME Cawe
HE Crrmald Serses 57 Takletop Toushasoesp 3l

Price: 56,470

soadd Conference Rowm Conteremany baupment

C1r Bihguut ATSAD-PROLES Wireless ndoos Citdons 807 F Las PRO Avcass Fennt
U1 Vaddio SO CenferanceSHOT AN Cameis tBlzko

1 p Vanddiy VHERESTHO-A00W . ColmeMIEC Shorephotie (Whate

t1y R TR-AS Mono Balanced 1o Linbalancod Signal Convertey

FE) Y ETSE 35 HSE-A o HISBA Cabde

(1 AN PFre Hdpe AC-BTOR-ALHD - Bailer Fram 83 HDM G abie

LAY Pre fdpe AC-BTORALND PRafies Tratn S81 HDM Cablc

OB TST8-BL . Cuontredd Serres 87 Tabletap Pencinwrcen (Hiach)

Price: $3.954

Risps by
el Mreatel DIESG0Y Comnpact Laser Protecter U500 ANST umers, J0800 P Bl

Price: %2450

Ny

CAp Seny KDVISXEHE TS Clans NEOT Sgrees LD SR UTID Seast G 15

Price: 54,058

Mnterial Total Price: 519,524




Labeyr

Fidme Blecme will Set up o wireless notwerd for commamication wath A0 Uontoed Svstom
*hstall an encloscd 21 posation woll mount vach tor adl Power. Netwaari, AV Distrdtdtion, L ontiol &
Cenferencmg Equipment in Operation Center Clos

hstall 31 1-Gany Decora VOGATTDME Wall Plate Inpoes - 0220 Operation Conter, (1 s Sinadl L enference
e

SPeovrde (37 T8 HDMEand (1) T9VGA w Audi Cables fon vomppuiey conpac i

*aatall an Bl Video Mo allovang up w0 8 Inpuy and S Oapants

“Ieeetad! 3 HDMI Oueputs ap 00 Dasplavs - 03 TWs o 0D Proges oy i Operaties Center 111 1S

Conterenve Roomn

i sanall

*Inntail (43 TVe on Full Mouon Moeunts ~ 33 m Operation Centen, 1110 Small Contorence Rowas

Fosall ¢ 1y Blu-Ray Plaver new Rack Lnclosure

*Ttall (0] Tn-Cediog Speakers - 037 1 Operation Canter, 25 0n Small Conloroaor Resin

Finsiail 423 PTF Conderencing Cameyas < 11 10 Uporation Conden, o Smsl Conlorence Hoom

Slagall {31 Cotling Suspended Conterernomng Mrcrophones 23 m Operation Lonter, s Do Sinall Contawney
EACE I

Ehsiall UST & HDME Cable extending trom wall wider Contereny i Cunera i vtoh vooim e gy faptop
conngeton o Uamera & Audio Inpul i well as TV &0 Audie Guiput

Mrstadl Comtredd Automaios to Inlegeate ol Awde & Vidoo Inpus & Outpues
“hustal} 123 87 Tabletep Tonchsurcens for casy Conteod - 11w Opershon Conter 1) i Smadl Conlerenve Reany

sUontred will sutomate whieh mputs are on what sorcen, volie on overbeud sprakers. & il wvatem i
L onterencing Mode

Labor Price: 59,680

5.) Invoicing and Payments

Subcontractor may invoice Contractor monthly for all materials delivered to the jobsite and for
ali work performed onsite. Contractor agrees o pay Subcontractor the amount invoiced upon
receipt of invoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days of their invaice date will be considered
delinguent and subject to a service charge and interest computed at the maximum aliowable

legal interest rate.

6.) Audit and Examination

The lowa Department of Public Health, the Contractor and any of their duly authorized
representatives to have access, for the purpose of audit and examination, to any documents,
papers, and records of the Subcontractor pertinent to this Agreement. All provisions of this
contract are included in the subcontract including audit requirements. This will pertain to the
Subcontractor only as it would relate to the work they are doing for this project/contract.




7.) Project Contact

The Project Contact for the Contractor will be Ryan Eaton, Iasper County IT Director. The
subcontractor will coordinate with the Project Contact and communicate updates, issues, and
project completion.

8.) Warranty

Subcontractor warrants and agrees to replace any of its workmanship which is disclosed within
a period of 30 days after the performance thereof 1o be defective. Subcontractor warrants
materials and parts purchased by Subcontractor from others only to the extent the same are

warranted by the suppliers thereof.

9.} Severability

if any portion of this Agreement or the application of this Agreement to any person or
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of
this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or applications and, to
this end, the provisions of this Agreement are declared as severable.

10.) Acknowledgement of Federal Funding

This project is supported by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC) of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) as part of a financial assistance award totaling
(award amount) with 100 percent funded by CDC/HHS. The contents are those of the author(s}
and do not necessarily represent the official views of, nor an endorsement, by CDC/HHS, or the

U.S. Government.

11.) FORCE MAJEURE.

Either Party is not liable for failure to perform due to causes beyond reasonable control,
including, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of civil authorities, acts of military authorities,
riots, embargoes, acts of nature and natural disasters, and other acts which may be due to

unforeseen circumstances.

12.) APPLICABLE LAW,

This Agreement shall be governed in ali respects by the laws of the State of lowa and any
applicable Federal law. Both Parties consent to jurisdiction under the state and federal courts
within the state of lowa. The parties agree that this choice of law, venue, and jurisdiction
provision is not permissive, but rather mandatory in nature.

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH




JASPER COUNTYBOARDOF HEALTHSUBCONTRACT
For IDPH, COVID-19 Crisis Response Grant Contract #5885BT45(

Contractor: Jasper County Board of Health
315 W 3rd St N Suite 100

Newton, IA 50208

Telephone: 641-787-9224

Subcontractor: The Waldinger Corporation
6200 Scout Trail

Des Moines, TA 50321

Telephone: 515-284-1911

1.} Agreement

This Agreement is enlered into this o2 ] day of ﬁg&éﬂ?ﬁl, between, the Jasper County Board
of Health (*Board of Health/Contractor™), and The Waldinger Corporation {“Subcontractor”).

The Jasper County Board of Health is authorized to enter into an agreement with The Waldinger
Corporation organized under the laws ol the State of lowa and authorized to do business in the
State of Jowa. The parties enter into this agreement for the purpose of retaining the
Subcontractor Lo provide and install the plasma-air systems for the indoor air handling unit and 2
rooftop units located at the Jasper County Jail, 2300 Law Center Drive, Newton, lowa 50208.

2.} Period of Performance

The term of this contract shall be April 1, 2022, through June 30, 2022. The Agency shall have
the option to extend this contract for up lo sixty (60} days prior to the expitation of the initial

{ermni.
3.) Total Amount of the Subcontract

$21,653.00 (Sce Section 4 for Cost Line-Item Budget)

4.} Work and Services

The Board of Hcalth and The Waldinger Corporation enter into this Agreement for the followmng
work and services to be performed by the subcontractor which includes the below line-item
budget of specific costs to be reimbursed under the subcontract or agreement.



Project: Lf[:ru E)niorcement Center - Mew Plasma Air Systems for Indoor Air Handling Unit
) ¢

Adam, this propo_sai is for providing & installing Plasma-Air Bar-X Type Needlepoint lonizers for re-
ducing hanmiul viruses. pollutants. and odors from the air This system is ON the entire lime that
the supply fans are running in the AHU. This is regardless of whether the system is in economizer,
or not.

We propose to furnish the materials and/or perfarmi the work described balow:

+ Provide & install nevw uni-sirut supparts for the new system.

« Provide & install a new Plasma Air Bar-X system in between the filter section & cooling coll
section of the packaged AHU (30,000 CFM) in the lower [evel of the building. This includes
ona (1) new controller for the new system as well.

« Provide & instali a new breaker in an exisling 120V/208V panel focated on the easi wall of

{he mechanical room.
» Provide & install new conduit, wire, and terinations on both ends of the circuitry.

Provide new control interlock, to an air flow switch fo be mounted in the supply duct down-
stream of the supply fan. and interlocked with the new Plasrma Air conlrollers. so that it oper-
ates whenever the supply fan is running in the ARY.

» Check system operaticn upon installation completion.

We have included the following.
» Delivery of equipment/materials {o the jobsile.

» Labor during normal working hours.

Vie have not included the following:
+ Anything not specifically stated in this proposal.

All for the sum of Eighteen Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-Eight Dollars ($18.488.00)

Law Enforcement Center — New Plasma Air 1500 Series fonizers for Two (2) - 15-ton

Project:
Rooftop Units (RTU's)

Adam. this proposal is for providing & installing Plasma-Air 1500 Series fonizers in both 15-ten
QTU's located on the roof of the building. These ionizers are for reducing hammful viruses, pollu-
tants, and odors from the air. This system is ON the entire time that the supply fans are running in

the RTU's. This is regardless of whether the system is in sconomizer, or not,
We propose to furnish the materials andfor pesform the work described below:

Provide & install a new Plasma Air 1500 series systen to be mounted inside the blower

compariment of both 15-Ton RTU's o
« Provide & install new 24V wiring from the unit fan control circuit to the ionizars.

» The new Plasma Air ionizers will operate whenever the supply fans are running in each unit,
Check sysiem operation upon instaliation completion.

>

We have included the following:
« Dellvery of equipment/malerials to the jobsite.
» Labor during normal working hours.

\We have not included the following:

» Anything not specifically stated in this proposal.
All for the sum of: Three Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars (83,165.00}.



5.) Invoicing and Payments

Subcontractor may invoice Contractor monthly for all materials delivered to the jobsite and for
all work performed onsite. Contractor agrees to pay Subcontractor the amount invoiced upon
receipt of mvoice. Invoices not paid within 30 days of their invoice date will be considered
delinquent and subject 1o 2 service charge and interest computed at the maximum aliowable legal

intersst rate.
6.) Audit and Examination

The lowa Department of Public Health, the Contractor and any of their duly authorized
representatives to have access, for the purpose of audit and examination, to any documents,
papers, and records of the Subcontractor pertinent to this Agreement. All provisious of this
conlract are included in the subcontract including audit requirements. This will pertain Lo the
Subcontractor only as it would relate to the work they are doing for this project/contract.

7.} Project Contact

The Project Contact for Jasper Connty will be Adam Sparks, Jasper County Maintenance
Director. The contractor will coordinate with the project contact and cormmunicate updates,
issues, and project completion.

8.} Warranty

Subconlractor warrants and agrees Lo replace any of its workmanship which is disclosed within a
period of 30 days after the performance thereof to be defective. Subcontractor warrants
materials and parts purchased by Subcentractor from others only to the extent the same are

warranted by the suppliers thereof.
9.) Severability

If any portion of this Agreement or the application of this Agreement to any peiscil or
circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of
this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid provisions or applications and, to
this end, the provisions of this Agreement are declared as severable,

10.) Acknowledgement of Federal Funding

This project is supported by the Centers [or Discase Control and Prevention (CDC) of the U.S.
Department of Health and Human Services (FT1S) as part of a financial assistance award totaling
(award amount) with 100 percent funded by CDC/HHS. The contents are those of the author(s)
and do not necessarily represent the official views of, nor an endorsement, by CDC/HHS, or the

1.8, Govemment.

11.) FORCE MAJEURE

Either Party is not liable for failute to perform due (o causes beyond reasonable control,
incluging, but not limited to, acts of God, acts of civil authorities, acts of military authorities,



MANAGED SERVICES
CLOUD SERVICES
BUSINESS IT SERVICES
CARRIER SERVICES
COPIERS & PRINTERS

COPIER/PRINTER RECOMMENDATION

A Proposat For;

Client Name: Becky Pryor
Company JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
Mame:
Address: 116 W ATH ST S
NEWTON, IA 50208--371
Phone: {641)787-9224
Email; Bpryor@co.jasper.ia.us
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022

Expiration Date:

Prepared By:

Technology Michael Butler

Advisor:

Phone: 800.292.8548

Email: mike.butler@marconet.com
Web: marconet.com

marconet.com



JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH is currently utilizing a [Xerox Solution]

RECOMMENDED PRINT SOLUTION

AA7P0O11 KONICA C550i 55-PPM COLOR MFP 1
AAVEWY? KONICA PC-216 2-WAY PAPER FEED CABINET (2 X 500 SHT) 1
(€250i/C300i/C360i/C450i/C550i/C650i)
KONICA FS-539 50-SHEET STAPLING FINISHER
AARAWYS (C450i/C550i/C650/ 300i/ 360i/450i/550ii) 1
ASTIWY2 KONICA RU-513 RELAY UNIT FOR FS-534/  FS-539 1
{C250i/C300i/C360i/CA50i/C550i/C650i/ 3001/ 360i/450i/ 550)
KONICA FK-514 FAX KIT
A883012 ) . . . . . . . . i
(C250i/C300i/C360iC450i/C550i/300i/ 360i/ 450i/550i} +
ACV1430 KONICA TN-626C CYAN TONER {C450i/C550i/C650i) 1
ACV1130 KONICA TN-626K BLACK TONER (C450i/C5501/C650i) 1
ACV1330 KONICA TN-626M MAGENTA TONER (C450i/C550i/C650i) 1
ACV1230 KONICA TN-626Y YELLOW TONER (C450i/C550i/C650i} 1
AAVAOY1 KONI(;A . W)F-J‘O? . .WASTFT T(:TJNER BOX 1
(C250i/C300i/C360i/C450i/C550i/C650i/ 650/ 750i)
AQOBR76 KONICA BIZHUB CONNECTOR FOR SMB 1
54411 KONICA HEALTHCARE MFP LICENSE 1

Specifications

» 55 Black and White Pages Per Minute

» 55 Color Pages Per Minute

= 100 Sheet Bypass Tray

= {2) 500 SheetPaperTray

= 100 SheetReversing Single Pass Document Feeder
«  Agytomatic Duplexing

« NetworkPrinting

» NetworkScanning

= Stapling Finisher

« FaxBoard

=  Scan to E-Mail/Network Folder

PURCHASEPLAN/MARCO SATISFACTION COMMITMENT

= Purchase Payment with Discount Applied

$5,455.26

© 2017 MARCO. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

MARCONET.COM | 2



DELIVERY, INSTALLATION, INITIAL SUPPLIES AND INITIAL TRAINING
Delivery, Installation, Initial Supplies & NIl TraiNiNg ... et e e s e Included

SERVICE AND SUPPLIES

The service and supply contract includes all parts, labor, mileage, drums, toner, and developer —except paper
and staples.

SERVICE & SUPPLIES.......ccceeiceiierrerirererttrresresnseterieenerteesssasstssanessnnras srsssssssnsssss tesnessssestsssssssnnnnnneenmnnesemns $76.25
= Black and White Prints included per Month: 2,500
» Black and White Print Overage: $0.00850000 /Print
»  Color Prints included per Month: 1,000
= Color Print Overages: $0.05500000 /Print

Following the initial date of networkinstallation and training, network supportand additional training is billed
at $135.00 perhour.

*  Phone supportis billed in % hour increments.
» Onsite supportis billed at one-hour minimum plus applicable mileage charges. Time beyond the
first hour is billed in % hour increments.

Customers may also choose to purchase an Advanced Copier/Printer Support Agreement and future onsite/ phone
service.

The above pricing does not include applicable sales tax.
Prices quoted are subject to change and should be verified before placing vour order,

Accepted by: Date:

By signing this proposal, you are authorizing Marco Technologies LLC to order, install and invoice the above
listed equipment.

2017 MARCO. ALL RESHTS RESERVED. mOrQC) MARCONET.COM | 3



JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH is currently utilizing a [Xerox Solution]

RECOMMENDED PRINT SOLUTION

AA7PO1L

KONICA C550i 55-PPM COLOR MEP 1
AAVSWY2 KONICA PC-216 2-WAY PAPER FEED CABINET {2 X 500 SHT) .
{C250i/C300i/C360i/C450i/C550i/C650i)
KONICA FS-539 50-SHEET STAPLING FINISHER
4w . . A,
AARAWY3 {C450i/C550i/C650/300i/360i/450i/550ii) 1
ATIWY2 KONICA RU-513 RELAY UNIT FOR FS-534/  FS-539 L
{C250i/C300i/C360i/C450i/C550i/C650i/300i/360i/450i/550)
AB83012 KONICA . FK.'SM e FAX a 1
(C250i/C300i/C360iC450i/C550i/300i/360i/450i/5501) +
ACV1430 KONICA TN-626C CYAN TONER {C450i/C550i/C650i) 1
ACV1130 KONICA TN-626K BLACK TONER {€450i/C5501/C650i) 1
ACV1330 KONICA TN-626M MAGENTA TONER {C450i/C550i/C650i) 1
ACV1230 KONICA TN-626Y YELLOW TONER (C450i/C550i/C650i) 1
AAVAOVI KONICA WX-107 WASTE TONER BOX 1
(C250i/C300i/C360i/C450i/C550i/C6501/650/750i)
AOQGR76 KONICA BIZHUB CONNECTOR FOR SMB 1
54411 KONICA HEALTHCARE MFP LICENSE 1

Specifications

» 55 Black and White Pages Per Minute

» 55 Color Pages Per Minute

» 100 Sheet Bypass Tray

= (2) 500 Sheet Paper Tray

» 100 Sheet Reversing Single Pass Document Feeder
»  Automatic Duplexing

x  Network Printing

»  Network Scanning

»  Stapling Finisher

»  Fax Board

»  Scan to E-Mail/Network Folder

PURCHASE PLAN/MARCO SATISFACTION COMMITMENT
»  Purchase Payment with Discount Applied ...

© 2017 MARCO. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. maQr Co:

MARCONET.COM } 2



Presented o Jasper Gounty Healih

By Premier - Nick Grossman
On i/6/2022

NASPO
Negolialed Contract : 072808000

1, G8135H2 (KEROX CB135H2)

- Int Clice Finisher
- 1 Line Fax

Purchase Price: $5,0627.00 1162022
Customer Ed: $312.00
Analyst Services: $160.00

T g,

Tc?tal Purchase Amount $5 ing Applicable Taxes )
B e T L e T O B I et e e e RS SRR v

[fke to acquire the solution descrited in this proposal, we would be hippy o offer a Xerox order agreement. Pricing is
subject bocredit approval and is valid until 2/5/2022,

For any questions, please contaci me at (641)752-1200

1, C8135H2 ! 1: Black and Al Prinls $0.0066 - Term: 36 Months
White - Gonsumable Supplies Included for all prints :
impressions - Pricing Fixed for Term n
2: Color All Penis $0.0450 : '.
Impressions -
» Minimum Payments {Excluding Applicable Taxes) :[-_3
T T B T L e e s P £ Ee S B T B D S A D G T T B e S B ety =
All information in this proposal is consfdered confidenlial and s for the sole use of Jasper Counly Health. Il you would ‘1}

A1

T B e o v I =i

T TR AT e i R BT e AT T T T T i R Ty ST TR LR D R
e ’-3.:2&;‘ﬂu’ﬁf?‘ﬁi’;\ﬁiii‘:}'wﬂiviuh‘&&-lﬁﬂ:?ﬂh:&fﬁ‘luﬁak-s‘,t T MR SRR A

T U T T T D B o A

Confidentis): Copyrighl©2008 XEROX CORPORATION. Al ights reserved.

WS Y54471 01/6/2022 14:

Page 1 of 1



FORBES

OFFICE SOLUTIONS

Kyataras Techrolagy

Jasper County Environmental Health Depy.

Proposal by
Dave Krumm, Forbes Office Solutions
January 21, 2022
Copystar 3554 CI B&W/Color Copy, Print, Scan New Equipment
= 35 page per minute print/copy speed

»  150-sheet bypass tray

= (2) 500-sheet universal paper drawers
« Stand

= Document Feeder

= Automatic Duplexing

s Keypad

« 1,000 Sheet Finisher
Print Controller for computer, IPAD, Android Smart Phone or Android touch pad

B&W/Color scan to computer, [PAD, Android Smart Phone or Android touch pad

= PinPoint Scan Software
»  Account Track feature (password copying/printing)
v [ncludes delivery, initial setup on print server and ongoing training

= Price includes trade-in of the Copystar 4002

Purchase Price: §7712.00)

60 month lease: $179.70 per month

Optional Service Centract (Monthly)

Service contract includes Toner, Parts, PM. Kits and Labor. Excludes Paper, Acts of God, Theft, Vandalism,
Network related problems, Fire and Water Damage.

e $24.00 per month and includes 2,000 Black and White copies

e Black and White overages are | cent per copy
e Color copies are 6.5 cents each. There are no monthly minimums on color copies. Pay for what you use.

Quote valid for 30 days. Set-up of print/scan feature may require additional hardware and/ov cables and is
dependent upon an evaluation of customer § existing configuration. Customer is responsible for the cost of any

necessary hardware and/or cables.

davek(@forbesos.com  cell: 641-990-3283  office: 641-792-6168 ext. #115




DocuSign Envelope ID: 32C9BFOF-F86A-4DD5-B2AA-FI9650C28DB08

o ~
m O r(;@@; CUSTOMER PO#

_v,M‘Sx“—F 2
o Purchase Agreement Order Date: _ 4/18/2022
Sales Rep: Paul Schut

Purchase Agreement Phene: 800.892.8548 | Fax: 800.847.3087
CUSTOMER INFORMATION
FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS
JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH 116 W4TH ST S
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE
NEWTON IA 50208 (641)787-9224
CONTACT NAME CONTACT PHONE CONTACT EMAIL
Becky Pryor (641)787-9224 bpryor@co.jasper.ia.us

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

Q Make/Model Price (each ell Price
1 1 AA7P011 - KONICA C550i 55-PPM COLOR MFP $5,455.26 $5,455.26

2 AQO6R76 - KONICA BIZHUB CONNECTOR FOR SMB

3 54411 - KONICA HEALTHCARE MFP LICENSE

Subtotal $5,455.26
Freight
Installation

PURCHASE SUMMARY * $5,455.26

*plus applicable taxes

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

v mrie  admin
JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH i DATED
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE

Page 1 of 1

Purchase Confidential Rev 10.20189 Sherpa/SSK



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 32C9BFOFF86A4DD5B2AAF3650C28DB08

Subject: Documents for your DocuSign Signature - Purchase Agreement
Customer Number:

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 1 Signatures: 0
Certificate Pages: 1 Initials: O

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original Holder: Kari Ressemann
4/20/2022 4:58:38 PM karissa.schmitz@marconet.com
Signer Events Signature

Becky Pryor

bpryor@co.jasper.ia.us

admin

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication

(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature
Editor Delivery Events Status
Agent Delivery Events Status
Intermediary Delivery Events Status
Certified Delivery Events Status
Carbon Copy Events Status

Paul Schut co PIED

paul.schut@marconet.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Witness Events Signature
Notary Events Signature
Envelope Summary Events Status
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted
Certified Delivered Security Checked

Payment Events Status

DocuSign

Status: Delivered

Envelope Originator:

Kari Ressemann

4510 Heatherwood Road

St, Cloud, MN 56301
karissa.schmitz@marconet.com
IP Address: 13.110.74.8

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 4/20/2022 4:58:55 PM
Viewed: 4/27/2022 3:59:49 PM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp

Sent: 4/20/2022 4:58:56 PM
Viewed: 4/21/2022 8:54:14 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps
4/20/2022 4:58:56 PM
4/27/2022 3:59:49 PM

Timestamps



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7DB7E220-7BF8-42F5-9D31-BADA26525B89

Equipment Maintenance PO # CONTRACT #
Agreement

Sales Representative: Paul Schut

Meter Reading Contact Person: Becky Pryor bpryor@co.jasper.ia.us

Phone: 800.892.8548 | Fax: 800.847.3087

The words you and your refer to the customer, The words Owner, we, us and our refer to Marco Technologies LLC. Every attempt has been made to eliminate confusing language
and create a simple, easy-to-read document.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Equipment Maintenance Agreement

FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS
JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH 116 W 4TH ST S
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE
NEWTON 1A 50208 (641)787-9224
EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) ACCOUNT #
JC021
EQUIPMENT WITH CONSOLIDATED MINIMUMS
MAKE/MODEL/ACCESSORIES SERIAL # Starting Meter Color Starting Meter B&W
1 KONICA - AA7PO11 (C550i) -[116 W 4TH ST S NEWTON, |A 50208-3713]
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
Minimum Payment* § 5,886.17 Color Print Allowance 1,000/month Excess Color Print Charge* $ 0.055000
TOne-Time Payment for B&W Print Allowance 2,500/month Excess B&W Print Charge* $ 0.008500

60 Months of Service*

“plus applicable taxes
MARCO SUPPORT DESK (8y selecting “YES" you agree that the Marco Support Desk Monthly Fee will be added to this Agreement’s monthly invoice,)

Do you wish to enroll in the Number cf Devices Marco Support Desk Device Monthly Fees
Marco Support Desk for equipment Enrolled: I 1 -5 Devices: $10 ] G - 15 Devices: $20 | 16+ Devices: $30 I
listed herein? I enrolled, the equipment on this Agreement will gualify for Marco Support Desk. If no box is
D Yes OR D No checked, then you have elecled (o waive Marco Support Desk coverage for equipment fisted herein.
FREQUENCY OF MINIMUM PAYMENT METER READING FREQUENCY
Please Check One: [ /| One-Time Payment for 60 Months of Service Pleasa Chackone: || Monthly || Quarterly [ | Semi-Annually  [v] Annually
(If no box is checked, frequency will be Monthly) (If no box is checked, frequency will be Monthly)
TERM AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE SUPPLIES COVERAGE LEVELS
The contract payment {"Minimum Please Check One: All Inclusive D HP OEM [_] No Supplies Included

Payment") period is monthly

e (If no box is checked, no supplies will be included Biiled at Standard Pricin
Temuin:Months 60 unless otherwise indicated. op ) f 9)

(See Page 2 [or delails on Coverage Levels)
bttt Ty 0 A R RS R I T ST T 1 VS N PR AT A TN S SR 0 2 D ORI S T VAP TR LSV 2 3 A T e I R e~ Tt L YT L S e D 3 S S S ATy W S Pty

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED.

MARCO ACCEPTANCE

Marco Technologies LLC
OWNER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED

PRIVACY AND INFORMATION SECURITY

You acknowledge thal the Equipment you have received may be equipped with a hard drive thal may store personal and confidenlial information (“PCI") and you understand the privacy and information security
risks associated with PCI that may be stored on your Equipment. You agree to be responsible for safeguarding any PCI and you agree to indemnify and hold Marco Technolegies LLC harmiess from any loss,
misappropriation or breach of the PCI that may be stored on your Equipment.

< TITLE admin
Fa¥

DATED

JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

By signing below, you certify to Owner that you have received, read, and agree to all terms and condilions en this page and on the second page of this two-page Agreement.

TITLE admin
A
JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DATED
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE
42-6005041 Becky Pryor
FEDERAL TAX .D. # PRINT NAME

Page 1of 2

MAINT Confidential Rev 08.2021 - Sherpa/SSK/DS



DocuSign Envelope (D: 7DB7E220-7BF8-42F5-9D31-BADAZ6525B89

1. AGREEMENT: You agree to all of the tarms and conditiens contalned in this Equipment Maintenance Agreement and any schedule incorporating the terms of this agreement by reference which together are a complete
staternent of our agreement regarding the listed Equipment ["Agreement”). Marco agrees Lo provide maintenance en the equipment specified in this Agreement at the address specified. This Agreement may be modified
only by written agreement and nat by caurse of performance. The termns and eonditions of this Agreement take effect as of the date this Agreement is signed by You or the Equipment is delivered to you, whichever is first,
and will continue for the amaunt of manths shown on the first page in the “Term in Months" section (“Term™). In order ta facilitate an orderly transition, the start date for invoicing will be the date the Equipment is
delivered, the date services begin, ar anether date designated by us (“iavoice Start Date”), which will be shown on the first invaice. In addition 10 21l Payments and other amounts dug hereunder, you agree 1o pay us a
transitienal payment egual to 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by the number of days belween the date the Equipment is delivered to you and the Invaice Slazt Date. The first Payment is due 30 days after the Invoice Start
Date and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day of each month. The Term will be extended automatically for successive 12 manth periods (“Renewat Term®} unless you send us written notice, no less than 30
days befare the end of any Term or Renewal Term of your intent to cancel, Marco may also cancel this Agreement at any time subject to a 30 day notice. If any provision of this Agreement is declared unenforceable in any
jurisdiction, the other provisions herein shall remain in full force and effect in that jurisdiction and all others,

2, PAYMENTS: Payments are required ta be made based on the frequency indicated on the front of this Agreement and based on the rates currently in effect plus any applicable sales tax, use tax, or property tax. We will
have the right Lo apply aif sums, received from you, to any amounts due and owed Lo us under the terms of Lhis Agreement. Marco reserves the right to delay or hold service if your account with us is delinquent. If for any
reason, your check is returned for nonpayment, a NSF charge will be assessed.

3. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES: The charges astablished by this Agreement include paymant for maintenance and travel charges during normal business hours (8:00 a.m, — 5:00 p.m. Monday thraugh Friday); inspection,
adjustment, parts replacement {worn or broken through rormal use and excluding ink print heads), deums and cleaning material required for the proper oparation. All service calls will be responded to by factory authorized
technicians within eight working hours of the time a call is placed. Parts ar labor for repairs made necessary by accident, negligence, theft, vandalism, lightning, loss of power or current fluctuation, fire, water or other
casualty, repairs made necessary by service perfarmed hy personnel other than those of Marco, are excluded from this agreement. Service performad at the specific request of the custamer which commences outside
nermal werking haurs or extends more than one hour past the close of the noemat work day will be charged at published rates for labar and expense but without charge for garts covered by this Agreement. Paper, staples
and MICR cartridges must be separately purchased by you. Device network suppert on connected Equipment is not included and will be billable at the current hourly rate, at your expense. Changes to your network including
but nat limited to different or upgraded netwerk operating systems that require reconfiguring your imager are not included in this agreemant. Supplias for units may or may nat be included in this Agreement. If necessary,
the service and supply portion of this Agreement may be assigned. This agreement is based on the industry standard and the manufacturer estimated vyield for black toner and developer is based on an average per gage
caverage of 6% and for color toner and developer is based on an average per page coverage of 20%. in the event Lhat your black toner and developer exceeds the 6% per page caverage standard and/or your color tener and
developer exceeds the 20% per page coveraga, Marco Technolagies LLC i jts sele discretion reserves the right to amend this contract in order to adjust far any increased toner and developer usage in excess of the ingustry
standard. Toner, developer and/or drums far facsimiles are nol covered by this agreemenl. We may charge you a manthly Supply Freight Fee to help offset our costs of delivering supplios to you, Should any of the
eguipment induded in this Agreomant be traded in for a new device from Mareo during the life of this Agreement, the unused balance of copies on the old equipment will be prorated and allocated toward maintenance of
the new machine(s].

4, WARRANTIES: WE MAKE NO WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPUED, INCLUDING THAT THE EGUIPMENT IS FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT BASED UPON
VOUR GWH JUDGMENT AND DISCLAIM ANY RELANCE UPON ANY STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US. Notwithstanding any other terms and conditions of the Agreement, you ageee that ag to software only: a)
We have not had, do net have, acr will have any title 1o such software, b) You may have executed or may execute 3 separate software license sgreement and we are not a party to and have no rasponsibilities whatsoever in
regard to such liconse agreement, if we have been instructed by you 10 set up the Equipment for you, the software license agreement may be accepted Tor you en your behalf in that process, ¢) You have selected such
software and WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION OR FITMESS FOR USE AND TAKE ABSQLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FUNCTION OR NATURE OF SUCH
SOFTWARE,

5. LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT: You will keep and use the Equipment at the address shown above and you agree to notify us of any movement of equipment covered under this Agreement.

&. INDEMNITY: We are not responsible for any loss or injuries caused by the installation or use of Lhe Equipment. You agree to hald us harmless and reimburse us for loss and te defend us against any claim for losses or
infury caused by the Equipment.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: In no event shall Marca be liable for any damages caused by the customer’s failure to perform customer’s respensibilities undar this contract. Marco will not be responsible 1o customers far any
lost profits or consequential damages, even if Marco has been advised of the possibility of such damages. Marco will perform repairs consistent with usual and customary practices in the industry. In the eveni the customers
established that Marco faffed to make repairs consistent with this standard, custemer’s sole remedy shall be limited te a refund of amounts paid to Marco for the repairs; in no event shall the amount of any refund exceed
the damages actually incurred by the customer. Marco's lizhility in regards 1o parts supplied shall be limited to any warranty expressly agreed to in a purchase agreement for such parts or supplies. There shall be no
warranty for parts or supplies unless a purchase agreement is executed in writing and the purchase agreement explicitly provides such warranty. Marco will not be held responsible for any damage to software or customer
infermation.

8, TAXES AND FEES: You agree to pay when due all taxes {including personal preperty tax, fines and penalties} and lees relating 10 this Agreement or the Equipment. Il we pay any of the above for you, you agree to
reimburse us and to pay us a processing fee for each payment we make on your behalf,

9, ASSIGNMENT: YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT. We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement without notice,

10, DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: If you do net pay any payment or other sum due 1o us or any other party in connection with this Agreement when due or if you break any of your pramises in the Agreement or any other
Agreement with us, you will be in defaull, If any part of & payment is late, you agree 1o pay a late charge of up to 18% of the payment which is late or if less, the maximum charge allowed by law. If you arc ever in default, we
can terminate or cancel this Agreement immediately and require that you pay the unpaid balance of this Agreement. We may alsa tse any of the remedies available to us under the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in
the State of Minnesota or its Assignee or any other law. IF we refer Lhis Agreement to an aliorney lor collection, you agree Lo pay our reasonable attorney's fees and actwal courl costs. YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE TG PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR {NCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT BY US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. You agree that any delay or failure to enferce cur rights under this Agreement dees not
prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later time. It is further agreed that your rights and remedies are governed exclusively by this Agreement and you waive customer’s rights under Article 2A (508-522) of the UCC.

11, CONSENT TO LAW, FURISOICTION, AND VENUE: This Agreement and any schedule or supplement shall be governed by Lhe internal faws for the State of Minnesota. IF THIS AGREEMENT IS ASSIGNED, YOU AGREE THAT
ANY DISPUTE ARISING UNBER OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE ADJUDICATED IN THE FEDERAL QR STATE COURT WHERE THE ASSIGNEE'S CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS ARE LOCATED AND WILL BE GOVERNED 8Y
THE LAWS OF THAT STATE., YOU BEREBY CONSENT TO PERSCNAL JURISDICTION AND VENUE IN THAT COURT AND WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO TRANSFER VENUE. EACH PARTY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY.

12, OVERAGES AND COST ADJUSTMENTS: You agree 1o comply with any billing procedures designated by us, including notifying us of the meter reading at the end of overage billing cycle, You agree to provide us with
periodic meter readings on any Equipment capable of reporting meters electronically using aur electrenic meter collection method. You consent to implementation of a data collection agent (“DCA") for such purposes. For
any Equipment that daes not repart into the DCA, you agree to provide the meters in a manner satisfactory to us. If we are unable to gather a meter reading using the above methad, you will be assessed a 53 fee per device
per average billing cycle for us to collect your meter reads. Equipment listed on the non-metered service pool will be subject to the fiat monthly fee stated in the non-metered devices. AL the end of the first year of the
Agreement, and with each succassive period, not to exceed 12 months, we may increase the base usage charge per print and the excess print charge per print by a maximum of 15% of the existing charge.

13. SUPPLIES LEVEL COVERAGE INFORMATION: All Inclusive is dafined as including all cofors (cyan, magenta, yellow and black} of toners, developars, drums and drums kits. HP OEM is defined as including all calors (cyan,
magenta, yellow and black) of HP Original Equipment Manufacturer toners, develepers, drums and drums kits. No Supplies Included is defined as not including any toners, developers, drums or drums kits.

FOR MUNICIPALITIES ONLY

14-A. CUSTOMER COVENANTS: You cavenant and warrant that {1) you have, in accordance with the requirements of law, fully bixgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the turrent budget year to make the payments
scheduled to come due and to meet its other obligations under the Agreement and such funds have not been expended for other purposes; and (2} that there is no action, suil, proceeding or investigation pending, or
threatened in any court or ather tribunal or competent jurisdiction, state or federal or before any public board ar body, which in any way would (2] restrain or enjoin the delivery of the Agreement or the ability of yau te
make its Payments (as set sut above); {b) cantest or affect the autharlty for the execution or dslivery of, or the validity of, the Agreement; ar {c) contest the existence and powers of you; nor is there any basis far any such
action, suit, proceeding or investigation; and (3) That the Equipment will be eperated and controlied by you and will be used for essential government purposes and will Lo be essential for the term of the Agreemant.

{4) You have not proviously terminated an agreement for non-appropriation, except as specifically described in 2 lotter appended hereto.

14-B, SIGNATLIRES: Each signar (two if monthiy payment exceeds 51,200} warrants that he/she is fully conversant with the gavarning refevant legal and regulatory provisions and has full power and authorization to bind you.
signoris) for you further warrants) its governing bady has taken the necessary steps; including any Jegal bid requirements, under applicable law te arrange for acquisition of the Equipment; the approval and execution has
seen in accordance with all applicable epen meoting laws; and that a resolulicn of Lhe governing botly of you autharizing execulion of the Agrezment has been duly adopled and remains in full Force and effect.,

14.C. NON APPROPRIATION: In the event you are in default under the Agreement because:

1. Funds are net apprapriated for a fiscal pariod subsaquent to the one in whick the Agreement was entered inte which are sufficient to satisly all of your abligations under the Agreement during said lseal pesiod;

2. Such non-appropriation did not result from any act or failure to act of you;

3, You have exhausted all funds legally available for all payment dus under the Agreement; and

4. There is no other legal procedure by which payment ¢an be made ta Marco, N

Then, provided that [a) you have given Marco written notice of the occurrance of paragraph 1 above thirly (30) days prior 1o such occurrence; (b) Marco has received 2 writlen opinien frem your counsel verifying the same
within ten [10) days thereafter. Marca remedies for such default shall be to terminate the Agreement at the end of the fiscal period during which notice is given.

15. MARCO SUPPORT DESK: If indicated on page 1 of this Agreement, access 10 the Marco Help Desk, Monday-Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm CST, is inciuded on all Equipment. Marce Support Desk is included for all
Equipment listed on his Agreement. Suppart Desk assistance is also available for equipment not listed on this Agreement a1 Marco's published prevailing rates. All Marce Support Desk is provided as phone or internet
suppart. Any an-site suppart will be billad at Marco’s prevailing published rates.

Miarco Support Desk inelutes the fellowing: o . ) )
Changes 1o your hatwork such as: replaced or upgraded warkstations and/or servers, 1P address changes etc. that require reconfiguring your imager(s) on your netwark far printing or scanning. This would alse include a

commercially reasonatle attempt to recenfigure scan ta email for changes made by your Internet Service Provider. Reinstallation and configuration of Manufacturer Companion Software and drivers on additional or
upgraded workstations. Current Marco supported Manufacturer Companion Software includas: Sharpdesk, PC Fax Drivers, EFl Command Workstation, EFI Remote scan and Marco Installed meter monitoring seftware. New
or upgraded end user saftware Lhat results in prinling issues requiring updating prinl drivers or configurations. Additional training sessions for key operaters and/or end users, Other prinling or scanning sofiware related

issues as it applies to the imager(s).

Page2of2

MAINT Confidential Rev 08.2021 - Sherpa/S5K/DS



Certificate Of Completion

Envelope Id: 7DB7E2207BF842F59D31BADAZ26525B89
Subject: Documents for your DocuSign Signature - Maintenance Agreement

Customer Number:

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 2

Certificate Pages: 1

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 0
Initials: O

Time Zone: (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

Record Tracking

Status: Original
4/20/2022 4:59:34 PM

Signer Events
Becky Pryor
bpryor@co.jasper.ia.us
admin

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication

(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign
In Person Signer Events
Editor Delivery Events

Agent Delivery Events

Intermediary Delivery Events

Certified Delivery Events

Carbon Copy Events

Paul Schut
paul.schut@marconet.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication

(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:

Not Offered via DocuSign
Witness Events

Notary Events

Envelope Summary Events

Envelope Sent
Certified Delivered

Payment Events

Holder: Kari Ressemann
karissa.schmitz@marconet.com

Signature

Signature
Status
Status
Status
Status

Status

COPIED

Signature
Signature

Status

Hashed/Encrypted
Security Checked

Status

DocuSign

Status: Delivered

Envelope Originator:

Kari Ressemann

4510 Heatherwood Road

St, Cloud, MN 56301
karissa,schmitz@marconet.com
IP Address: 13.110.74.8

Location: DocuSign

Timestamp

Sent: 4/20/2022 5:00:16 PM
Viewed: 4/27/2022 4:01:22 PM

Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamp

Sent: 4/20/2022 5:00:18 PM
Viewed: 4/21/2022 8:54:25 AM

Timestamp
Timestamp

Timestamps

4/20/2022 5:00:18 PM
4/27/2022 4:01:22 PM

Timestamps



DEAR JASON DOLAND,

Thank yvou for choosing COWeS LLC, We have recewved vour order. Please take a moment Lo review it

for accuracy and completeness,

CRDPER # ORDER DATE

4/19/2022

MEHZG44

PO @

TECH GRANT

CUSTOMER @

FLGITTD

FTEM

Fuiitaon £i-7160 - document scanpor - deskiton - USR5 0

b AR ETR RS

Fropes IR

ISR Poiey Al

Lontraet et oraee ! G b T e Tes by atonbee] el T ek o A

Samsnung CIATES0RDN - 155 Serles - LED monitesr - curyed - Full W
(1080pY -

BMrg Parto o

L TRAOE D

e el S T T O Teo £ atan i c BRI TR SN

Lot

AREC 1 2-0utler 2 USE Surge Profectar, 6ft Cord 4320 Joules, Black

L I R N AR
.:!H:'.i“;,( el

[ IR REE PR T ot S RY S KT STIIE TS RPN TSRt B (41 PN S IR LR N N D

Coanteaet

HP Roney Busiiegss - ontebook carrying shouwldor Do
HAR BTt

Soonteaet aenicesc D814 TS D

Bty

Frovd o

Tet!y atatag ol sy

HP Thunderioli Dock 2300 G2 w Combo Cable - VGA, BP 2
e Bt A THETHT G AR
[T et PO

Eartirane T St g (OO0 C VWA Fra bt bl sl il iny

W
Plfey deoget g

i

Wrpatd o Afa

et T e el T P 0 E Tea o Gk RIS TSN

Lray

PAfgy gt e W B0V (Y

S prtracts Bodenal BPR TegFerertoe y SadnTeres LTI Dosnt

| PURCHASER BILLING INFO

Page 1 of 2

QTY

OV UIY PRECE EXT. PRICE :

EARTEIRS] P B D ERT S DO
LSSt RN R A diel
RS P VEO
(%) FER TP b AR R
Vil ST I LU e
[ETR A I b i T
SIHYI L (I AN

SUBTOVAL B L



Billing Address: SHIPPING 5600

JASMPER COwily Ty O I THO R - R R -

P ORMNAT I Sy TR SALES TAX AT

TE] 3T e Gt e m s e s P i i o g i s

NEVITON, (o 50 GRAND TOTAL 520,491.73

Phanet (b U

Paymant Terms: Mastor o :
77 S A A e i i e T e . B I T T T UR ey . P P W, !
| DELIVER TO : Please remit paymants (o

Shipping Address: CEWY Covermment

RSPER COUNTY 1T 5 Remgtance Drive

PRSI 0 AN e 15150 :

1007 397 ST M ATE 1 s Hon06rs- 1515

FNEWTON, T4 50 7
FPhone: (o 90T . ;
P Shipping Mothod: UPS Geonmed (1 2 ddav

my

AR PN R S E5
i) s

S

5ot e

PR %s%sa%%’%%%’ﬁ%&% i Ll
: FMY TOTAL FMY LEASE OPTION

i #

BO TOTAL B LEASE OPTION

20,481,723 5861.27/ Manth %20,49%.73 564508/ Month

AR VOrTO Sdt aytioee st Cantact o Aceanat Mannoer i detanle, Beermpnd quatoed g

Foatihy oy e nt posed one do manth e

SO T g

WY Vet

ST O R e Cr ety ¢ onghl g

s fennor Cidbeeal Costs . Gt the geadoots vae neen salnout ipaghiveg oot e Uronoren v

e Flesvible Doyt Toopa, DI Taranicorg web b ro Dhreey Gy vt ok Teredin v e ot s bcolshe s (RO s B opign Semapaiiy s Dl

[T

e Pregte bl faoner RMordhily Poreents . Pay guet Tredee s et peAyemioab e Toa TE ) e e Tandor el Per oo s gt e i n ferae i

s Torhnalnogy Feteest Soen ooten Pechnnlogy v el Tenarieed emaipart ae el Aot G e dp s The besksn feern andl aiige

w0 T8 ogpepheend ot oncd ot bose

eerbparat 30 orangre dae

CUeenY cprsd gy B v GO e Beroroe, e Terie?

TRt IERA

FRAEC e 1T e Pl

v Dol ieda Yo can corddure Rardware, sofiware,
W w0 el e naessy aned serrderatoang the noecd Sor fleom by

autweral Ternge i Conchbine
Thaps qpoiobe v 1ot Loepably Bindug ardd i fOr dmausann Quirposes anby . T 3505 AV esiarsle sy il a0 Baseg 0 g cnnoa Tt SF angiote s dhaln

Al orate and fimanona! Guotes s suinact B gt reee . ooy st anh e Mo ngat iy Dy one SCanm paringes
Wb BNAL copapt e el soreis e Canfigon it

R L R TV s P LR P I TR e
Payments abave ovclucde i apnheablo faes . Farancomg o aabipec? Yoo rndh apgmayat aned ob
Far Marke! vatie foaaes gre Aitnetpres aath e st bian Tl ey egoaend beas o cefacdenw wadlie Ve 2T o 08 e Lodear foeen

Tius order s

to SIS Termn and Conditons of Sates and Secviee Progects of
Care . .

i T T T Vi

L ~
a COWY accoont manage

L3 Y s ]
Far more mifpronation, contact

ne TS COHWe S LG 200 N Milveaukec Avenue, Vornoa Hids, 1 60081 L A00L NS .G270

Page 2 of 2



OPOSAl EOF

JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
BECKY PRYOR

| MANAGED SERVICES

AUDIO VISUAL
COPIERS & PRINTERS

taking technology further

*f EUSINESS IT SERVICES 800.847.3098 MARCONET.COM




SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

Jasper County Public Health - Sheriff's Office Conference Room

Prepared by:
' Marco - Des Moines

. Paul Schut
| 515-473-7127
paul.schut@marconet.com

Prepared for:
JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH

116 WATHST S
NEWTON, IA 50208-3713
Becky Pryor

AGREEMENT(S)

Quote Information:
Quote #: 125026

Version: 5
Date Issued: 04/11/2022
Expiration Date: 05/12/2022

641.787.9224
bpryor@jasperia.org

B Products

Panasonic - 75" 4K UHD Professional LED Display - 2160p - 3840 x 2160 Resolution - $2,290.89 il $2,290.89
400 cd/m? Brightness - Rated for 16/7 Operation - 2 x 12W Stereo Speakers - 4 x

HDMI - VGA - USB-A - USB-C - RJ-45 - LAN or RS-232C Serial Control - Three Year

Warranty

Chief - Fusion Series Large Tilting Wall Mount - Post-installation Micro-adjustable - $313.71 1 $313.71
Universal Interface Bracket - Black

Poly - Studio X50 with TC8 - All-in-one 4K Video Conferencing, Collaboration and $3,399.03 1 $3,399.03
Wireless Presentation System with 8" Touch Control Interface - 3 Microphones, 4K

EPTZ Auto-tracking & Auto-framing Camera with 5x Zoom and 120° FOV, Stereo

speakers

Poly - Studio X50 Optional VESA Mounting Kit - Compatible with the Studio X50 - $227.08 1 $227.08
Attaches the Studio X50 Above or Below a Flat Panel Display

AVTEQ - In-wall Flush Mount for Poly TC8 - Wall Box with Finishing Cover - Gloss $334.56 1 $334.56
White Finish - Hardware Included

OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT - mini-PC with Zoom conferencing software and 1

wireless keyboard & mouse - PC will be installed behind the TV

Chief - Fusion Series Secure CPU/Media Player Adapter - Securely Stores CPU $93.43 1 $93.43
Behind a Display

Cables and Miscellaneous | Sizzat| L | $127.41
Liberty - Reduced Profile HDMI Patch Cable with High Retention - 18.0 Gbps - 6 ft l | 1 |

C2G - SuperSpeed USB 3.1 A-C Cable - 5 Gbps Data Transfer Speed - USB Type A 1

Male to USB Type-C Male Connectors - Black - 6 ft

Liberty - Cat6 Patch Cable - Black - 5 ft ] | 2 |

Chief - Metal Stud Anchor Kit - 4 Anchors ' ] 1 I

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 2



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)
Tripp Lite - 6-Outlet Power Strip - Surge Protector - 15 Amp - 120V AC - 6' Cord - 1
Black
Chief - Fusion CAT5/Surge/CPU Adapter - install equipment behind screen using 1
Fusion mount
Installation Materials l 1 ’
Subtotal $6,786.11

! Professional Services Labor

Marco Professional Services - Fixed Fee - Installation, Configuration and Training $1,828.00 $1,828.00

Subtotal $1,828.00

2 Professional Services Engagement Agreement
B ABOUT THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ENGAGEMENT

In addition to the Professional Service Engagement Agreement located at www.marconet.com/legal/business-it-product-

agreements/professional-service-engagement-agreement, the following applies to this Professional Service Engagement:

B ENGAGEMENT OVERVIEW - DESIRED GOALS AND OUTCOMES - CURRENT SITUATION

e Jasper County Public Health would like to install an AV solution for presentation and conferencingin the Sheriff's Office
Conference Room as part of a remodel.
e Marco will install a 75" TV for presentations and a Poly Studio X50 device for USB-based audio and video conferencing
o the Poly Studio X50 will be registered to Zoom for one-touch join of Zoom meetings from the TC8 touch control panel
e An owner-furnished in-room dedicated PC with wireless keyboard & mouse will be installed behind the TV
o the PC will have Zoom conferencing software installed and will be used to facilitate the Zoom meetings

B ENGINEERING - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES

The following solution will be considered “in-scope” for the purposes of this engagement:
General Notes:

e There will be electrical requirements for this project that will be the responsibility of customer or other contractor.
e There will be low voltage/network/data requirements for this project that will be the responsibility of customer or other
contractor.

Video:

e A 75" TV will be installed on the wall using a tilting wall mount
o consult with Jasper County Public Health representatives when onsite to determine the best placement of the TV
o a power strip will be installed behind the TV to provide sufficient electrical outlets for all of the new equipment
e A Poly Studio X50 all-in-one conferencing device will be installed below the TV using a VESA mounting bracket to attach it to the
TV mount
o The X50 includes a video camera that will be used for video conferencing during conferencing calls or meetings

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 3



marce’

SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)
e An owner-furnished mini-PC will be installed behind the TV using a Chief CPU adapter to securely attach the mini-PC to the wall
mount

o An owner-furnished wireless keyboard & mouse will be placed at the conference room table and will be used to
interface with the mini-PC

o the mini-PC will host Jasper County Public Health's Zoom conferencing software

o note: configuration of the PC for use on the Jasper County Public Health network is the responsibility of Jasper County
Public Health

Audio:

e A Poly Studio X50 all-in-one conferencing device will be installed below the TV using a VESA mounting bracket to attach it to the
TV mount
o The X50 includes a microphone array that will be used for audio pickup in the conference room during conferencing
calls or meetings
o The X50 includes a speaker bar that will be used for sound reinforcement in the conference room during conferencing
calls or meetings

Control:

e The handheld remote control included with the 75" TV can be used to control basic functions of the TV
e A Poly TC8 8" touch screen controller will be mounted flush in the wall and connected to a PoE+ network switch
o consult with Jasper County Public Health representatives when onsite to determine the best placement of the TC8
o the X50 with TC8 will be registered to Zoom for one-touch join of Zoom meetings
e The owner-furnished mini-PC installed behind the TV will function as the input source for presentations and will host Zoom
conferencing software

Training:

e Marco will provide 30 minutes of system functionality for the end user. This will not include software training or configuration.

B COORDINATION - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES

Tasks and deliverables for our Coordination Team are located at www.marconet.com/legal/business-it-product-agreements/professional-
service-engagement-agreement

The following additional tasks and deliverables for our Coordination Team will be considered “in-scope” for the purposes of this
engagement:

e Coordination of renovation project with other trades: i.e. electrical, low voltage cabling, etc.
e Scheduling of onsite field engineers for installation of system hardware
e Scheduling of onsite and remote resources for commissioning and programming of systems
e Scheduling and coordination of project details with internal IT personnel
o Networking & IP considerations
e Marco point of contact for Client scheduling
e Order Placement and Tracking to ensure delivery to correct location
e Facilitate creation of the engagement execution timeline and communication with Client on execution activities
e Schedule & Facilitate Internal/External Kickoff Meeting — distribution of meeting notes and deliverables if required from meeting
(if Required)
e Schedule additional meetings as required for successful completion of engagement
e Schedule Engineering resources for both onsite/remote time to complete this service engagement
e Facilitate any change orders and change requests to this Professional Services Engagement
e Tracking of post cutover punch-list items (if applicable)

Quote #125026 v5 lob #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 4



Marce’
— SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)
B CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

® Jasper County Public Health will allow Marco access to premises as needed by Marco to perform its responsibilities under this
Agreement. Any refusal or failure to provide access shall relieve Marco of its performance obligations and may require a change
order for additional services to complete the work at a future time. Jasper County Public Health will also provide a suitable work
area for Marco personnel for work completed on premises.

® If available, Marco can facilitate remote access to the Jasper County Public Health network for post-installation remote support.
Questions or concerns with Marco having this access should be communicated during the review of this Professional Services
Engagement Agreementin order to discuss alternative methods of support. When remote access support is authorized, Marco
will use this access whenever a support ticket is created. Marco will communicate with Jasper County Public Health prior to
Marco accessing the Jasper County Public Health systems for any non-support ticket remote access needs.

® Electrical & Low Voltage Requirements (to be completed prior to Marco onsite installation):
O Zoom/Teams License(s) required:
= See site readiness form
O Data/Network Drops needed and where:
B See site readiness form
O IP Addresses Needed:
B See site readiness form
O Electrical Power/Electrical Receptacles needed and where:
® See site readiness form
© Conduit & Raceway Provisions:
® See site readiness form

e Networking & IP considerations
o IP Address Assignments for all networked equipment
o VLAN Creation/Configuration (as required)
o Network switch port configuration and assignments (as required)
o Power of Ethernet (PoE) where needed
o Project related DNS entries (as required)
o LAN and WAN Quality of Service (QoS) (as required)

B SERVICES ASSUMPTIONS, EXCLUSIONS, AND NOTES

Please list any Assumptions, Exclusions, and Important Notes for the purposes of this engagement:

e Jasper County Public Health is responsible for existing equipment that has been removed, Marco will hand over to Jasper County
Public Health to reuse or recycle (if applicable).

e Jasper County Public Health shall coordinate with third party contractors and the Marco Project Management staff for all items
related to this project as required.

e Jasper County Public Health is responsible for providing the required networking infrastructure for the AV network uplink, VolP
for audio conferencing, and any wireless or wired internet access they designate the area to contain. This will require data
drops, switch ports, WiFi, port patching, etc.

e Jasper County Public Health is responsible for data/networking requirements as listed above for AV systems that will be on the
Jasper County Public Health premise/local network (LAN).

e Marco is not responsible for any electrical contractor service requirements for all parts of this project which includes electrical
receptacle, conduit, or raceway provisions.

e Marco shall not be responsible for millwork or other specialty construction services.

e Marco will not be responsible for painting, taping, sheetrock, ceiling grid work, or any other structural changes/improvements

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 5



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)
or construction.

Installation Site Address: 116 W 4th 5t S, Newton, 1A 50208-3713
Installation Contact: Jason Doland

Phone: 641.792,1053

Email: jdoland@jasperia.org

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 6



SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT
AGREEMENT(S)

Quote Summary - One-Time Expenses

Products $6,786.11

Professional Services Labor $1,828.00

Total: $8,614.11

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 7



" SCHEDULE A - SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTS TO PRODUCT

AGREEMENT(S)

M Approval

Client represents that it has reviewed and agrees to be legally bound by this Schedule of Products.

Client represents that it has reviewed and agrees to be legally bound by the Relationship Agreement, any Product Agreement(s)
referred to herein, and applicable policy(ies) (“Terms and Conditions”) which are located at www.marconet.com/legal for the
Products it is obtaining as identified in this Schedule of Products. If the parties have negotiated changes to the Terms and Conditions
that have been reduced to writing and signed by both parties, the modified version(s) of such Terms and Conditions, that have not
expired or been terminated, shall replace the online version(s).

Client agrees to use electronic signatures, electronic communications, and electronic records to transact business under the above
documents.

The pricing above does not include taxes. Taxes, fees and surcharges shall be paid by Client and will be shown on invoices to Client.
Payments made via credit card are subject to a 3% surcharge.

A $30 fee will be assessed for any returned payment

Marco Technologies, LLC JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH
Signature: Prepared for:  Becky Pryor
Name:
Signature:
Title:
Signed by:
Date: g
Title:
Date:
PO Number:

Email Address:

Quote #125026 v5 Job #: CONFIDENTIAL | MARCO 800.847.3098 - MARCONET.COM 8



100%

EMPLOYEE
OWNED

April 7, 2022 RE: Newton Public Health Emergency Operation Center

Kline Electric is pleased to submit the following proposal for the Projection Screen for Newton Public
Health Emergency Operation Center

Material

A. (1) DFRM-TAB-110-UW .. 110" Dragonfly™ Recessed Motorized Tab
Tension Ultra White Projection Screen

-Texture free fabric showcases brighter whites and enhanced colors
-Optimized for 4K

-Whisper Quiet Operation

-Automated to Sync with use of Projector

Price: $3,806
OR

B. (1) DFRM-TAB-120-UW . . 120" Dragonfly™ Recessed Motorized Tab
Tension Ultra White Projection Screen

-Texture free fabric showcases brighter whites and enhanced colors
-Optimized for 4K

-Whisper Quiet Operation

-Automated to Sync with use of Projector

Price: $4,152

6355 NE 14ih St
KLINEELECTRIC.COM (515) 963-1101 Des Moines, 1A 50313




100%
EMPLOVEE .
OWNED -

Labor
Installation of (1) 110” OR 120” Recessed Motorized Screen

Kline Electric will Provide dimensions to Building General for opening in ceiling

-Provide & Install necessary mounting hardware
-Install Screen housing in drop ceiling

-Automate with Projector On/Off using Control4 Integration

Price: $2,400
Option A Total: $6,206

Option B Total: $6,552

If there are any questions or if you would like to discuss this proposal in more detail, please feel free to
contact me. My contact information is listed below. 1 look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

DAVID HEMMINGS

A0 NG 1A Saear ] T M 12 100

RN TR PSCA R T B 8 E e CR A T 1) qm
100% - 1, -
rabbit@iinesloctric.com ) S15-280-8225  pyern’ Rl

6355 NE 14th St
KLINEELECTRIC.COM (515) 963-1101 Des Moines, IA 50313




Jasper County Health Dept FY22, Mar/Apr 2022)

Health Fair/Com Ed.- # people

. & Mar April
Communicable Disease 6 5
TB medication per day 90 60
Immunization given 3 4

Car seat installed

Instagram impressions 198 462
Instagram followers 448 445
Facebook impressions 45241 45291
Facebook followers 4300 4300
Twitter impressions 287 203
Twitter followers 221 220
Media-articles,ad, mentions 12 13

Media reach: appr!5,000

Radio ads- 4 wecks, 6 x a day +2 weeks= 252 times reach 60,

Website reach

26000

N/A

62500

83

198176

198176

Billboard- impressions 4 weeks see panels

ng

Total Clients 7 7
Hours 38 35
Cost $ 1,14000 | $§ 1,057.50
# referrals 24 27
March i

Local Public"Health Services

Emergency Prep- PHEP

511,202

Total billed for month

Immunization grant .
COVID response $2,698 33,176
COVID equity £8,987 $14,361

§22,887 $20,526

COVID cases- new

COVID at-home test distributed and rapid tests

Y22 —’J:mm.unizc:\g’i?w\
- HEeP N
2\,
— CAN O 504839
~ $ B3710.0:

41 40
COVID deaths- new 0 0
COVID vaccines in County - niew 300 600

25 6

(D 2arHy
— oD teen

OV 1D dah - Moren
NN deh - T~
3 R4, §2355

covl D kech —Apa
$ 2323\8SY




